
“Financial statement analysis”.

: The Economic And Institutional Setting For Financial Reporting

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 Understand the concept of Financial reporting.

 Role of financial reporting in economics

 Role of financial reporting in institutional settings

Definition/Overview:

Financial statements contain information about a company, its economic health, and its products

that help users in their decision making, and make it possible to monitor managers activities.

Therein lies the demand for financial statements. Specifically, equity investors, analysts, and

brokers use financial statements to form opinions about the value of a company as a basis for

their investment decisions or recommendations to others. Creditors use financial information to

assess the companys ability to make its debt payments and comply with loan covenants. Other

users that demand financial information include managers, employees, suppliers, customers, and

government and regulatory agencies. Flexibility and consistency are both desired when

preparing financial statements. The changing economic environment demands the revision of

standards and best practices that will best serve these two diverse results.

What governs the supply of financial information? Two answers are mandatory reporting and

financial reporting benefits and costs. Most companies in the U.S. and other developed countries

are required to produce, distribute, and file financial reports with a governmental agencythe

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) in the U.S.so that interested parties can view the

statements. The current environment also demands transparency in the processing and

preparation of financial statements. Financial reporting benefits and costs are likely to affect

accounting policies and reporting strategies. Therefore, the flexibility and discretion inherent in
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financial reporting standards provide managers with opportunities to shape financial statements

to achieve specific reporting goals.

Users of this information that understand financial reporting, managers incentives, and

accounting flexibility are better informed and more likely to be able to use financial statements

to their advantage in the decision-making process.

Key Points:

I. WorldCom Example

There are several facts to consider.

 Your brother sends an email to you informing you that he bought 10,000 shares of WorldCom at

$2 per share. The stock has dropped from a high of $64.50 per share.

o Stock analysts state that WorldCom is doing surprisingly well despite tough times throughout the

industry.

o The company has $2.3 billion in cash, nearly $.78 per share.

 The first-quarter results indicate sales of $8,120 million and $843 million in pre-tax operating

profits. This is down 16% and 34% but other firms in the industry are reporting steeper sales and

earnings decreases.

 The company has $104 billion in assets and $44 billion in debt, translating into $20.50 per share.

 WorldComs line costs are holding steady while other companys line costs are rising as a

percentage of sales.

o Does this suggest that WorldCom is adept at managing this aspect of its business?

o Is this a warning signal of problems at the company?

 You call your broker and find that the stock has declined to $1.75 per share in early

1.1 Investors

o Investors need adequate information to judge risk versus reward factors

of investment alternatives.
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o A companys financial statements are a critical source of information

about the financial condition, operating results, and prospects for the

future for an organization.

o Financial statements can be used as an analytical tool, a management

report card, an early warning signal, a basis for prediction, and as a

measure of accountability.

1.2 WorldCom

o WorldCom stunned investors by announcing that it intended to restate

financial statements for 2001 and the first quarter of 2002.

o An internal audit discovered $3.8 billion in improper transfers from line

cost expenses to the balance sheet. Without these transfers the company

would have reported a loss for 2001 and in the first quarter of 2002.

o The stock price fell to $.06 per share.

2. Economics of Accounting Information

Financial accounting information facilitates economic transactions and fosters efficient

allocation of resources.

Financial statements are demanded because of their value as a source of information about the

companys performance, financial condition, and stewardship of its resources.

2.1 Shareholders and investors use financial information to decide on a portfolio

consistent with their individual preferences for risk, return, dividend yield, and liquidity.

o Financial statements are crucial in fundamental analysis.

o Many analysts look beyond the financial statement numbers to the meaning behind the numbers,

making footnote disclosures invaluable.
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2.2 Managers and employees use financial information to monitor contracts such as

bonus plans, profit-sharing plans, stock ownership plans, and to monitor the health of

company- sponsored pension plans along with information that will assist in making

decisions concerning the allocation of limited resources.

2.3 Lenders and suppliers use financial information to assess the financial strength of a

business to determine whether to make a loan (or extend credit), and then the amount,

interest rate, and security (if any) that is needed.

2.4 Customers use financial information to monitor a suppliers financial health as part of

the process of checking out a product and the company that stands behind it.

2.5 Government and regulatory agencies demand financial statement information to

assess compliance with laws and standards.

o Taxing authorities may use financial statement information as a basis for establishing

o Tax policies designed to enhance social welfare.

o As customers of businesses, government agencies may use financial statement information to

settle contractual payments.

o Regulatory intervention may be another source of demand for financial statement information.

2.6 The supply of financial information is guided by the costs of producing and

disseminating it and the benefits it will provide to the company.

2.6.1 Voluntary Disclosure

Voluntary disclosure occurs so long as the incremental benefits to the company

from supplying that information exceed the incremental costs of supplying that

information.

o Some users, such as creditors, may have enough bargaining power to

compel companies to deliver financial information that they need for

analysis.

o Regulated financial reporting is designed to ensure that companies meet

certain minimum levels of financial disclosure and transparency.
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2.6.2 Disclosure Benefits:

Managers have an incentive to supply the amount and type of financial

information that will enable them to raise capital on the best possible terms.

2.6.3 Disclosure Costs:

o Costs associated with collecting, processing, and disseminating

financial information can be large.

o Competitors may use the information against the company providing

the disclosure competitive disadvantage).

o Litigation costs result when financial statement users initiate court

actions against the company and its management for financial

misrepresentations.

o Highly profitablebut politically vulnerablefirms may be subject to

political initiatives designed to impose taxes on them.

: Accrual Accounting And Income Determination

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 Concepts of accrual accounting

 Concepts of income determination

Definition/Overview:

This topic highlights the key differences between cash and accrual income measurement, and

why the latter generally provides a better measure of operating performance. In most cases,
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accrual-basis revenues do not coincide with cash receipts, nor do accrual expenses coincide with

cash disbursements. The principles that govern expense recognition under accrual accounting are

designed to alleviate the mismatching of cash inflows and cash outflows that occurs under cash-

basis accounting. Timing of cash payments and cash receipts may also allow management to

manipulate earnings reports in a short-run period.

Revenue is recognized when the entity has done something to earn the asset being received, and

the revenue can be measured with a reasonable degree of assurance. These conditions may be

satisfied before, on, or after the point of sale. The matching principle determines how and when

the assets used up in generating the revenue, or that expire with the passage of time, are

expensed. Relative to current operating cash flows, accrual earnings generally provide a more

useful benchmark for predicting future cash flows.

Predicting future cash flows and earnings is critical to assessing the value of a firms shares and

its creditworthiness. Multiple-step income statements are designed to facilitate this forecasting

process by isolating the more recurring or sustainable components of earnings from the

nonrecurring or transitory earnings components.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards number 144 (Accounting for Discontinued Items)

and 145 (Accounting for Extraordinary Items) reflect a growing emphasis on identifying

sustainable earnings. The events surrounding the 9-11 attack illustrate a case where the unusual

event in essence transformed the economic conditions of the entire global economy making it an

event that should be reported above the line.

Occasionally, changes in assets and liabilities resulting from certain transactions bypass the

income statement and are reported as direct adjustments to stockholders equity. Comprehensive

income provides a measure of all changes in equity of an enterprise that result in transactions

with non-owners. When used with related disclosures in the financial statements, comprehensive

income and its components can provide valuable information to investors and creditors for

assessing the magnitude and timing of an entitys future cash flows.
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Key Points:

1. Accrual

Accrual (accumulation) of something is, in finance, the adding together of interest or different

investments over a period of time, or the gathering or clustering of things, such as atoms (1 - the

act or process of accruing; 2 - the amount that accrues). It holds specific meanings in accounting

and payroll.

2. Accruals in Accounting

Accrual, in accounting, describes the accounting method known as accrual basis, whereby

revenues and expenses are recognized when they are accrued, i.e. accumulated (earned or

incurred), regardless when the actual cash is received or paid out.

E.g. a company delivers a product to a customer who will pay for it 30 days later in the next

fiscal year starting a week after the delivery. The company recognizes the proceeds as revenue in

its current income statement still for the fiscal year of the delivery, even though it will get paid in

cash during the following accounting period. The preceeds are also a deferred income (liability)

on the balance sheet for the delivery fiscal year, but not for the next fiscal year cash is received.

Similarly, a salesperson, who sold the product, earned a commission at the moment of sale (or

delivery). The company will recognize the commission as an expense in its current income

statement, even though s-/he will actually get paid at the end of the following week in the next

accounting period. The commission is also a deferred expense (asset) on the balance sheet for the

delivery period, but not for the next period the commission (cash) is paid out to her/him.

Unfortunately, the term accrual is also often used as an abbreviation for the terms accrued

expense and accrued revenue that share the common name word, but they have the opposite

economic / accounting characteristics.

 Accrued revenue: Revenue is recognized before cash is received.

 Accrued expense: Expense is recognized before cash is paid out.
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Accrued revenue (or accrued assets) is an asset, such as unpaid proceeds from a delivery of

goods or services, at which such income item is earned and the related revenue item is

recognized, while cash for them is to be received in a latter period, when its amount is deducted

from accrued revenues.

Accrued expense, in contrast, is a liability with an uncertain timing or amount, but where the

uncertainty is not significant enough to qualify it as a provision. An example is an unpaid

obligation to pay for goods or services received FROM a counterpart, while cash for them is to

be paid out in a latter accounting period when its amount is deducted from accrued expenses.

In the United States of America, this difference is best summarized by IAS 37 which states:

 "11 Provisions can be distinguished from other liabilities such as trade payables and accruals

because there is uncertainty about the timing or amount of the future expenditure required in

settlement. By contrast:

o "(a) trade payables are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied

and have been invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier; and

o "(b) accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied but

have not been paid, invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, including amounts due to

employees (for example, amounts relating to accrued vacation pay). Although it is sometimes

necessary to estimate the amount or timing of accruals, the uncertainty is generally much less

than for provisions.

 "Accruals are often reported as part of trade and other payables, whereas provisions are reported

separately."

To add to the confusion, some legalistic accounting systems take a simplistic view of accrued

revenue and accrued expenses, defining each as revenue / expense that has not been formally

invoiced. This is primarily due to tax considerations, since the act of issuing an invoice creates,

in some countries, taxable revenue, even if the customer does not ultimately pay and the related

receivable becomes uncollectible.
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3 Accruals in Payroll

In payroll, a common benefit that an employer will provide for employees is a vacation or sick

accrual. This means that as time passes, an employee accumulates additional sick or vacation

time and this time is placed into a bank. Once the time is accumulated, the employer or the

employer's payroll provider will track the amount of time used for sick or vacation.

3.1 Length of Service

For most employers, a time-off policy is published and followed with regard to benefit

accruals. These guidelines ensure that all employees are treated fairly with regard to the

distribution and use of sick and vacation time.

Within these guidelines, the rate at which the employee will accumulate the vacation or

sick time is often determined by length of service (the amount of time the employee has

worked for the employers).

3.2 Trial Period

In many cases, these guidelines indicate there is a trial period (usually 30 to 90 days)

where no time is awarded to the employee. This does not prevent an employee from

calling in sick immediately after being hired, but it does mean that they will not get paid

for this time off. However it does prevent an employee for example, scheduling a

vacation for the second week of work. After this trial period, the award of time may begin

or it may be retroactive, back to the date of hire.

3.3 Rollover/Carry Over

Some accrual policies have the ability to carry over or roll over some or all unused time

that has been accrued into the next year. If the accrual policy does not have any type of

rollover, any accrued time that is in the bank is usually lost at the end of the employer's

calendar year.
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4. Consumption of Fixed Capital

Consumption of fixed capital (CFC) is a term used in business accounts, tax assessments and

national accounts for depreciation of fixed assets. CFC is used in preference to "depreciation" to

emphasize that fixed capital is used up in the process of generating new output; CFC may

include other costs incurred in using fixed assets beyond actual depreciation charges. Normally

the term applies only to producing enterprises, but sometimes it applies also to real estate assets.

It refers to a depreciation charge (or "write-off") against the gross income of a producing

enterprise, which reflects the decline in value of fixed capital being operated with. Fixed assets

will decline in value after they are purchased for use in production, due to wear and tear,

changed market valuation and possibly market obsolescence. Thus, CFC represents a

compensation for the loss of value of fixed assets to an enterprise.

CFC tends to increase as the asset gets older, even if the efficiency and rental remain constant to

the end. The larger the depreciation write-off, the larger the gross income of a business.

Consequently, business owners consider this accounting entry as very important; after all, it

affects both their income, and their ability to invest.

: Additional Topics In Income Determination

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 Additional concepts of income determination.

Definition/Overview:

All of the metrics described below are applicable to evaluating the distributional inequality of

various kinds of resources. Here the focus is on income as a resource. As there are various forms

of "income", the investigated kind of income has to be clearly described.
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One form of income is the total amount of goods and services that a person receives, and thus

there is not necessarily money or cash involved. If a poor subsistence farmer in Uganda grows

her own grain it will count as income. Services like public health and education are also counted

in. Often expenditure or consumption (which is the same in an economic sense) is used to

measure income. The World Bank uses the so-called "living standard measurement surveys" to

measure income. These consist of questionnaires with more than 200 questions. Surveys have

been completed in most developing countries.

Applied to the analysis of income inequality within countries, "income" often stands for the

taxed income per individual or per household. Here income inequality measures also can be used

to compare the income distributions before and after taxation in order to measure the effects of

progressive tax rates.

Key Points:

1. Properties of Inequality Metrics

In the economic literature on inequality four properties are generally postulated that any measure

of inequality should satisfy:

1.1 Anonymity

This assumption states that an inequality metric does not depend on the "labeling" of

individuals in an economy and all that matters is the distribution of income. For example,

in an economy composed of two people, Mr. Smith and Mrs. Jones, where one of them

has 60% of the income and the other 40%, the inequality metric should be the same

whether it is Mr. Smith or Mrs. Jones who has the 40% share. This property distinguishes

the concept of inequality from that of fairness where who owns a particular level of

income and how it has been acquired is of central importance. An inequality metric is a

statement simply about how income is distributed, not about who the particular people in

the economy are or what kind of income they "deserve".
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1.2 Scale independence

This property says that richer economies should not be automatically considered more

unequal by construction. In other words, if every person's income in an economy is

doubled (or multiplied by any positive constant) then the overall metric of inequality

should not change. Of course the same thing applies to poorer economies. The inequality

income metric should be independent of the aggregate level of income.

1.3 Population independence

Similarly, the income inequality metric should not depend on whether an economy has a

large or small population. An economy with only a few people should not be

automatically judged by the metric as being more equal than a large economy with lots of

people. This means that the metric should be independent of the level of population.

1.4 Transfer principle

Dalton-Pigou, or the transfer principle - this is the assumption that makes an inequality

metric actually a measure of inequality. In its weak form it says that if some income is

transferred from a rich person to a poor person, while still preserving the order of income

ranks, then the measured inequality should not increase. In its strong form, the measured

level of inequality should decrease.

2. Common Income Inequality Metrics

Among the most common metrics used to measure inequality are the Gini index (also known as

Gini coefficient), the Theil index, and the Hoover index. They have all four properties described

above.

An additional property of an inequality metric that may be desirable from an empirical point of

view is that of 'decomposability'. This means that if a particular economy is broken down into

sub-regions, and an inequality metric is computed for each sub region separately, then the

measure of inequality for the economy as a whole should be a weighted average of the regional

inequalities (in a weaker form, it means that it should be an explicit function of sub-regional
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inequalities, though not necessarily linear). Of the above indexes, only the Theil index has this

property.

Because these income inequality metrics are summary statistics that seek to aggregate an entire

distribution of incomes into a single index, the information on the measured inequality is

reduced. This information reduction of course is the goal of computing inequality measures, as it

reduces complexity.

A weaker reduction of complexity is achieved if income distributions are described by shares of

total income. Rather than to indicate a single measure, the society under investigation is split into

segments, e.g. into quintiles (or any other percentage of population). Usually each segment

contains the same share of income earners. In case of an unequal income distribution, the shares

of income available in each segment are different. In many cases the inequality indices

mentioned above are computed from such segment data without evaluating the inequalities

within the segments. The higher the amount of segments (e.g. deciles instead of quintiles), tho

closer the measured inequality of distribution gets to the real inequality. (If the inequality within

the segments is known, the total inequality can be determined by those inequality metrics, which

have the property of being "decomposable".)

Quintile measures of inequality satisfy the transfer principle only in its weak form because any

changes in income distribution outside the relevant quintiles are not picked up by this measures;

only the distribution of income between the very rich and the very poor matters while inequality

in the middle plays no role.

Details of the three inequality measures are described in the respective Wikipedia articles. The

following subsections cover them only briefly.

2.1 Gini index

The range of the Gini index is between 0 and 1 (0% and 100%), where 0 indicates perfect

equality and 1 (100%) indicates maximum inequality.

The Gini index is the most frequently used inequality index. The reason for its popularity

is that it is easy to understand how to compute the Gini index as a ratio of two areas in

Lorenz curve diagrams. As a disadvantage, the Gini index only maps a number to the
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properties of a diagram, but the diagram itself is not based on any model of a distribution

process. The "meaning" of the Gini index only can be understood empirically.

Additionally the Gini does not capture where in the distribution the inequality occurs. As

a result two very different distributions of income can have the same Gini index.

2.2 Hoover index

The range of the Hoover index is between 0 and 1 (0% and 100%), where 0 indicates

perfect equality and 1 (100%) indicates maximum inequality.

The Hoover index is the simplest of all inequality measures. Here the "meaning" of the

index is easy to explain: The multiplication of the Hoover index with the sum of all

resources (e.g.income) directly yields that share of all resources, which would have to be

redistributed until a state of perfect equality is reached.

2.3 Theil index

A Theil index of 0 indicates perfect equality. (As for presenting the Theil index, usually

no percentage notation is used.) A Theil index of 1 indicates, that the distributional

entropy of the system under investigation is almost similar to a system with an 82:18

distribution. This is slightly more inequal than the inequality in a system to which the

"80:20 Pareto principle" applies. The Theil index can be transformed into an Atkinson

index, which has a range between 0 and 1 (0% and 100%), where 0 indicates perfect

inequality and 1 (100%) indicates maximum inequality.

The Theil index is an entropy measure. As for any resource distribution and with

reference to information theory, "maximum entropy" occurs once income earners cannot

be distinguished by their resources, i.e. when there is perfect equality. In real societies

people can be distinguished by their different resources, with the resources being

incomes. The more "distinguishable" they are, the lower is the "actual entropy" of a

system consisting of income and income earners. Also based on information theory, the

gap between these two entropies can be called "redundancy". It behaves like a negative

entropy. Thus, the "meaning" of the Theil index is, that the Theil index is such a

redundancy.
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For the Theil index also the term "Theil entropy" had been used. This caused confusion.

As an example, Amartya Sen commented on the Theil index, that it is "an interesting

measure of inequality", however, "given the association of doom with entropy in the

context of thermodynamics, it may take a little time to get used to entropy as a good

thing." With regard to such amazement it is important to understand, that an increasing

Theil index does not indicate an increasing entropy, instead it indicates an increasing

redundancy (decreasing entropy).

High inequality yields high Theil redundancies. High redundancy means low entropy.

But this does not necessarily imply, that a very high inequality is "good", because very

low entropies also can lead to explosive compensation processes. Neither does using the

Theil index necessarily imply, that a very low inequality (low redundancy, high entropy)

is "good", because high entropy is associated with slow, weak and inefficient resource

allocation processes.

There are three variants of the Theil index. When applied to income distributions, the first

Theil index relates to systems within which incomes are stochastically distributed to

income earners, whereas vice versa the second Theil index relates to systems within

which income earners are stochastically distributed to incomes.

A third "symmetrized" Theil index is the arithmetic average of the two previous indices.

Interestingly, the formula of the third Theil index has some similarity with the Hoover

index. As in case of the Hoover index, the symmetrized Theil index does not change

when swapping the incomes with the income earners.

3. Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income (or earnings) is a specific term used in companies' financial reporting

from the company-whole point of view. Because that use excludes the effects of changing

ownership interest, an economic measure of comprehensive income is necessary for financial

analysis from the shareholders' point of view.
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3.1 Accounting

Comprehensive income is defined by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or

FASB, as the change in equity [net assets] of a business enterprise during a period from

transactions and other events and circumstances from nonowner sources. It includes all

changes in equity during a period except those resulting from investments by owners and

distributions to owners.

Comprehensive income is the sum of net income and other items that must bypass the

income statement because they have not been realized, including items like an unrealized

holding gain or loss from available for sale securities and foreign currency translation

gains or losses. These items are not part of net income, yet are important enough to be

included in comprehensive income, giving the user a bigger, more comprehensive picture

of the organization as a whole.

Items included in comprehensive income, but not net income are reported under the

accumulated other comprehensive income section of shareholder's equity.

3.2 Financial Analysis

Comprehensive income attempts to measure the sum total of all operating and financial

events that have changed the value of an owner's interest in a business. It is measured on

a per-share basis to capture the effects of dilution and options. It cancels out the effects of

Equity transactions for which the owner would be indifferent; dividend payments, share

buy-backs and share issues at market value.

It is calculated by reconciling the book-value-per-share from the start of the period to the

end of the period. This is conceptually the same as measuring a child's growth by finding

the difference between his height on each birthday. All other line items are calculated,

and the equation solved for Comprehensive Earnings.
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: Structure Of Balance Sheet And Statement Of Cash Flows

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 Concept and structure of balance sheet.

 Concept and structure of cash flows.

Definition/Overview:

The balance sheet and statement of cash flows are two of the primary financial statements

required under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The balance sheet shows the

assets owned by a company at a given point in time and the claims against these assets (debt

versus shareholders equity). When making intercompany comparisons, financial statement users

must be careful to recognize that a variety of measurement bases, used to report various asset,

liability, and owners equity accounts, affect key financial ratios.

The statement of cash flows shows the change in cash for a given period broken down into

operating, investing, and financing activities. In other words, changes in non-cash balance sheet

accounts are used to explain changes in cash for a period. Therefore, analysis of changes in

selected balance sheet accounts can be used to explain why operating cash flows differ from

accrual income.

Key Points:

1. Balance Sheet

In financial accounting, a balance sheet or statement of financial position is a summary of a

person's or organization's balances. Assets, liabilities and ownership equity are listed as of a

specific date, such as the end of its financial year. A balance sheet is often described as a
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snapshot of a company's financial condition. Of the four basic financial statements, the balance

sheet is the only statement which applies to a single point in time.

A company balance sheet has three parts: assets, liabilities and ownership equity. The main

categories of assets are usually listed first and are followed by the liabilities. The difference

between the assets and the liabilities is known as equity or the net assets or the net worth of the

company and according to the accounting equation, net worth must equal assets minus liabilities.

Another way to look at the same equation is that assets equals liabilities plus owner's equity.

Looking at the equation in this way shows how assets were financed: either by borrowing money

(liability) or by using the owner's money (owner's equity). Balance sheets are usually presented

with assets in one section and liabilities and net worth in the other section with the two sections

"balancing".

Records of the values of each account or line in the balance sheet are usually maintained using a

system of accounting known as the double-entry bookkeeping system.

A business operating entirely in cash can measure its profits by withdrawing the entire bank

balance at the end of the period, plus any cash in hand. However, many businesses are not paid

immediately; they build up inventories of goods and they acquire buildings and equipment. In

other words: businesses have assets and so they can not, even if they want to, immediately turn

these into cash at the end of each period. Often, these businesses owe money to suppliers and to

tax authorities, and the proprietors do not withdraw all their original capital and profits at the end

of each period. In other words businesses also have liabilities.

2. Cash Flows

Cash flow (also called net cash flow) is the balance of the amounts of cash being received and

paid by a business during a defined period of time, sometimes tied to a specific project.

Measurement of cash flow can be used

 To evaluate the state or performance of a business or project.
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 To determine problems with liquidity. Being profitable does not necessarily mean being liquid.

A company can fail because of a shortage of cash, even while profitable.

 To generate project rate of returns. The time of cash flows into and out of projects are used as

inputs to financial models such as internal rate of return, and net present value.

 To examine income or growth of a business when it is believed that accrual accounting concepts

do not represent economic realities.

Alternately, cash flow can be used to 'validate' the net income generated by accrual accounting.

Cash flow as a generic term may be used differently depending on context, and certain cash flow

definitions may be adapted by analysts and users for their own uses. Common terms (with

relatively standardized definitions) include operating cash flow and free cash flow.

3. Classification

Cash flows can be classified into:

 Operational cash flows: Cash received or expended as a result of the company's core business

activities.

 Investment cash flows: Cash received or expended through capital expenditure, investments or

acquisitions.

 Financing cash flows: Cash received or expended as a result of financial activities, such as

interests and dividends.

All three together - the net cash flow - are necessary to reconcile the beginning cash balance to

the ending cash balance. Loan draw downs or equity injections, that are just shifting of capital

but no expenditure as such, are not considered in the net cash flow.

3.1 Operating Cash Flow. Operating cash flow, often referred to as working capital, is

the cash flow generated from internal operations. It comes from sales of the product or

service of your business, and because it is generated internally, it is under your control.

3.2 Investing Cash Flow. Investing cash flow is generated internally from non-operating

activities. This includes investments in plant and equipment or other fixed assets,
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nonrecurring gains or losses, or other sources and uses of cash outside of normal

operations.

3.3 Financing Cash Flow. Financing cash flow is the cash to and from external sources,

such as lenders, investors and shareholders. A new loan, the repayment of a loan, the

issuance of stock, and the payment of dividend are some of the activities that would be

included in this section of the cash flow statement.

4. Benefits from using Cash Flow

The cash flow statement is one of the four main financial statements of a company. The cash

flow statement can be examined to determine the short-term sustainability of a company. If cash

is increasing (and operational cash flow is positive), then a company will often be deemed to be

healthy in the short-term. Increasing or stable cash balances suggest that a company is able to

meet its cash needs, and remain solvent. This information cannot always be seen in the income

statement or the balance sheet of a company. For instance, a company may be generating profit,

but still have difficulty in remaining solvent.

The cash flow statement breaks the sources of cash generation into three sections: operational

cash flows, investing, and financing. This breakdown allows the user of financial statements to

determine where the company is deriving its cash for operations. For example, a company may

be notionally profitable but generating little operational cash (as may be the case for a company

that barters its products rather than selling for cash). In such a case, the company may be

deriving additional operating cash by issuing shares, or raising additional debt finance.

Companies that have announced significant writedowns of assets, particularly goodwill, may

have substantially higher cash flows than the announced earnings would indicate. For example,

telecoms firms that paid substantial sums for 3G licenses or for acquisitions have subsequently

had to write-off goodwill, that is, indicate that these investments were now worth much less.

These write-downs have frequently resulted in large announced annual losses, such as

Vodafone's announcement in May 2006 that it had lost 21.9 billion due to a writedown of its

German acquisition, Mannesmann, one of the largest annual losses in European history. Despite
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this large "loss", which represented a sunk cost, Vodafone's operating cash flows were solid:

"Strong cash flow is one of the most attractive aspects of the cellphone business, allowing

operators like Vodafone to return money to shareholders even as they rack up huge paper

losses."

In certain cases, cash flow statements may allow careful analysts to detect problems that would

not be evident from the other financial statements alone. For example, WorldCom committed an

accounting fraud that was discovered in 2002; the fraud consisted primarily of treating ongoing

expenses as capital investments, thereby fraudulently boosting net income. Use of one measure

of cash flow (free cash flow) would potentially have detected that there was no change in overall

cash flow (including capital investments).

5. Ways Companies Can Augment Reported Cash Flow

Common methods include:

 Sales - Sell the receivables to a factor for instant cash. (leading)

 Inventory - Don't pay your suppliers for an additional few weeks at period end. (lagging)

 Sales Commissions - Management can form a separate (but unrelated) company act as its agent.

The book of business can then be purchased quarterly as an investment.

 Wages - Remunerate with stock options.

 Maintenance - Contract with the predecessor company that you prepay five years worth for them

to continue doing the work

 Equipment Leases - Buy it

 Rent - Buy the property (sale and lease back, for example).

 Oil Exploration costs - Replace reserves by buying another company's.

 Research & Development - Wait for the product to be proven by a start-up lab; then buy the lab.

 Consulting Fees - Pay in shares from treasury since usually to related parties

 Interest - Issue convertible debt where the conversion rate changes with the unpaid interest.

 Taxes - Buy shelf companies with TaxLossCarryForward's. Or gussy up the purchase by buying

a lab or O&G explore co. with the same TLCF.
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In Section 2 of this course you will cover these topics:
Essentials Of Financial Statement Analysis

The Role Of Financial Information In Valuation

Contracting

Receivables

You may take as much time as you want to complete the topic coverd in section 2.
There is no time limit to finish any Section, However you must finish All Sections before

semester end date.

If you want to c ontinue remaining courses later, you may save the course and leave.
You can continue later as per your convenience and this course will be avalible in your

area to save and continue later

: Essentials Of Financial Statement Analysis

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 How competitive forces and business strategies affect firms financial statements.

 Why analysts worry about accounting quality.

 How return on assets (ROA) is used to evaluate profitability.

 How ROA and financial leverage combine to determine a firms return on equity (ROE).

 How short-term liquidity risk and long-term solvency risk are assessed.

 Why EBITDA can be a misleading indicator of profitability and cash flow.
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Definition/Overview:

Financial ratios, along with common size and trend statements, provide analysts with powerful

tools for tracking a companys performance over time, for making comparisons among different

companies, and for assessing compliance with contractual benchmarks.

Alternative accounting methods can produce very different balance sheet and income statement

figures. As a result, numerous financial ratios can be affected. Analysts must be alert to this

possibility and know how to recognize when difference in GAAP accounting methods that a

company uses, rather than economic fundamentals, are affecting the analysis.

These and other accounting influences complicate financial analysis and the interpretation of

ratio differences. That is why the effects of accounting method choices, inflation, and other

potential distortions of reported financial statement numbers are examined in this and subsequent

topics.

Key Points:

1. Financial Statements

Financial statements (or financial reports) are formal records of a business' financial activities.

In British English, including United Kingdom company law, financial statements are often

referred to as accounts, although the term financial statements is also used, particularly by

accountants.

Financial statements provide an overview of a business' financial condition in both short and

long term. There are four basic financial statements:

 Balance sheet: also referred to as statement of financial position or condition, reports on a

company's assets, liabilities, and net equity as of a given point in time.

 Income statement: also referred to as Profit and Loss statement (or a "P&L"), reports on a

company's income, expenses, and profits over a period of time.
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 Statement of retained earnings: explains the changes in a company's retained earnings over the

reporting period.

 Statement of cash flows: reports on a company's cash flow activities, particularly its operating,

investing and financing activities.

For large corporations, these statements are often complex and may include an extensive set of

notes to the financial statements and management discussion and analysis. The notes typically

describe each item on the balance sheet, income statement and cash flow statement in further

detail. Notes to financial statements are considered an integral part of the financial statements.

2. Purpose of Financial Statements

"The objective of financial statements is to provide information about the financial position,

performance and changes in financial position of an enterprise that is useful to a wide range of

users in making economic decisions." Financial statements should be understandable, relevant,

reliable and comparable. Reported assets, liabilities and equity are directly related to an

organization's financial position. Reported income and expenses are directly related to an

organization's financial performance.

Financial statements are intended to be understandable by readers who have "a reasonable

knowledge of business and economic activities and accounting and who are willing to study the

information diligently."

 Owners and managers require financial statements to make important business decisions that

affect its continued operations. Financial analysis are then performed on these statements to

provide management with a more detailed understanding of the figures. These statements are

also used as part of management's annual report to the stockholders.

 Employees also need these reports in making collective bargaining agreements (CBA) with the

management, in the case of labor unions or for individuals in discussing their compensation,

promotion and rankings.

2.1 External Users: are potential investors, banks, government agencies and other parties

who are outside the business but need financial information about the business for a

diverse number of reasons.
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o Prospective investors make use of financial statements to assess the viability of investing in a

business. Financial analyses are often used by investors and is prepared by professionals

(financial analysts), thus providing them with the basis in making investment decisions.

o Financial institutions (banks and other lending companies) use them to decide whether to grant a

company with fresh working capital or extend debt securities (such as a long-term bank loan or

debentures) to finance expansion and other significant expenditures.

o Government entities (tax authorities) need financial statements to ascertain the propriety and

accuracy of taxes and other duties declared and paid by a company.

o Media and the general public are also interested in financial statements for a variety of reasons.

3. Government Financial Statements

The rules for the recording, measurement and presentation of government financial statements

may be different from those required for business and even for non-profit organizations. They

may use either of two accounting methods: accrual accounting, or cash accounting, or a

combination of the two. A complete set of chart of accounts is also used that is substantially

different from the chart of a profit-oriented business

4. Audit and Legal Implications

Although the legal statutes may differ from country to country, an audit of financial statements

are usually, but not exclusively required for investment, financing, and tax purposes. These are

usually performed by independent accountants or auditing firms. Results of the audit are

summarized in an audit report that either provide an unqualified opinion on the financial

statements or qualifications as to its fairness and accuracy. The audit opinion on the financial

statements is usually included in the annual report.

There has been much legal debate over who an auditor is liable to. Since audit reports tend to be

addressed to the current shareholders, it is commonly thought that they owe a legal duty of care

to them. But this may not be the case as determined by common law precedent. In Canada,

auditors are liable only to investors using a prospectus to buy shares in the primary market. In the
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United Kingdom, they have been held liable to potential investors when the auditor was aware of

the potential investor and how they would use the information in the financial statements.

Nowadays auditors tend to include in their report liability restricting language, discouraging

anyone other than the addressees of their report from relying on it. Liability is an important

issue: in the UK, for example, auditors have unlimited liability.

In the United States, especially in the post-Enron era there has been substantial concern about the

accuracy of financial statements. Corporate officers (the chief executive officer (CEO) and chief

financial officer (CFO)) are personally liable for attesting that financial statements "do not

contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make

the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not

misleading with respect to the period covered by the report." Making or certifying misleading

financial statements exposes the people involved to substantial civil and criminal liability. For

example Bernie Ebbers (former CEO of WorldCom) was sentenced to 25 years in federal prison

for allowing WorldCom's revenues to be overstated by $11 billion over five years.

5. Standards and Regulations

Different countries have developed their own accounting principles over time, making

international comparisons of companies difficult. To ensure uniformity and comparability

between financial statements prepared by different companies, a set of guidelines and rules are

used. Commonly referred to as Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), these set of

guidelines provide the basis in the preparation of financial statements.

Recently there has been a push towards standardizing accounting rules made by the International

Accounting Standards Board ("IASB"). IASB develops International Financial Reporting

Standards that have been adopted by Australia, Canada and the European Union (for publicly

quoted companies only), are under consideration in South Africa and other countries. The United

States Financial Accounting Standards Board has made a commitment to converge the U.S.

GAAP and IFRS over time.
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6. Inclusion in Annual Reports

To entice new investors, most public companies assemble their financial statements on fine paper

with pleasing graphics and photos in an annual report to shareholders, attempting to capture the

excitement and culture of the organization in a "marketing brochure" of sorts. Usually the

company's chief executive will write a letter to shareholders, describing management's

performance and the company's financial highlights.

In the United States, prior to the advent of the internet, the annual report was considered the most

effective way for corporations to communicate with individual shareholders. Blue chip

companies went to great expense to produce and mail out attractive annual reports to every

shareholder. The annual report was often prepared in the style of a coffee table book

: The Role Of Financial Information In Valuation

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 The basic steps in corporate valuation.

 What free cash flows are and how they are used to value a company.

 How accounting earnings are used in valuation.

 Why current earnings are considered more useful than current cash flows for assessing future

cash flows.

 How and why the permanent, transitory, and valuation-irrelevant components of earnings affect

price-earnings multiples.

Definition/Overview:

This topic provides a framework for understanding the role that accounting numbers have in

valuation, cash flow analysis, and credit risk assessment. Alternative valuation models and
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approaches to credit risk assessment are presented to illustrate what it means to assess the

amounts, timing, and uncertainty surrounding the prospects for net cash inflows of a business.

A critical part of understanding the decision-usefulness of accounting information is

understanding which accounting numbers are used, why they are used, and how they are used in

investment and credit decisions. Knowing how earnings, book values, and cash flows are used in

investment and credit decisions will assist students and readers of financial statements in

evaluating the value-relevance of alternative accounting measures discussed throughout this

book. This knowledge is important for understanding the incentives that management has for

structuring transactions in certain ways or for choosing among alternative generally accepted

accounting treatments for a particular event or transaction. Financial statement users also need

to be aware of off-balance sheet obligations that could distort the valuation of a corporation.

Key Points:

1. Valuation

In finance, valuation is the process of estimating the potential market value of a financial asset or

liability. Valuations can be done on assets (for example, investments in marketable securities

such as stocks, options, business enterprises, or intangible assets such as patents and trademarks)

or on liabilities (e.g., Bonds issued by a company). Valuations are required in many contexts

including investment analysis, capital budgeting, merger and acquisition transactions, financial

reporting, taxable events to determine the proper tax liability, and in litigation.

2. Valuation Overview

Valuation of financial assets is done using one or more of these types of models:

 Relative value models determine the value based on the market prices of similar assets.
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 Absolute value models determine the value by estimating the expected future earnings from

owning the asset discounted to their present value.

 Option pricing models are used for certain types of financial assets (e.g., warrants, put options,

call options, employee stock options, investments with embedded options such as a callable

bond) and are a complex present value model. The most common option pricing models are the

Black-Scholes-Merton models and lattice models.

Common terms for the value of an asset or liability are fair market value, fair value, and intrinsic

value. The meanings of these terms differ. The most common term in use is probably fair market

value defined as the cash price an item would sell for between a willing buyer and willing seller

assuming they both have knowledge of the relevant facts and they have no compulsion to buy or

sell. Fair value is used in different contexts and has multiple meanings. Some people use the term

to mean the same thing as fair market value. Furthermore, fair value is also used in accounting

and law. In accounting, the term is used as part of generally accepted accounting principles

(GAAP) in financial reporting. In law, fair value is often used in state statutes for shareholder

rights. In both cases, fair value is defined in the accounting literature or the law, respectively.

Fair value in the accounting and legal contexts may be different from each other and may also be

different from fair market value. Another term--intrinsic value--is the "true" value of an asset

regardless of the asset's market price. For instance, when an analyst believes a stock's intrinsic

value is greater than its market price, the analyst makes a "buy" recommendation and vice versa.

Moreover, an asset's intrinsic value may be subject to personal opinion and vary among analysts.

3. Business Valuation

Businesses or fractional interests in businesses may be valued for various purposes such as

mergers and acquisitions, sale of securities, and taxable events. An accurate valuation of

privately owned companies largely depends on the reliability of the firm's historic financial

information. Public company financial statements are audited by Certified Public Accountants

(US), Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA) or Chartered Accountants (UK and Canada) and

overseen by a government regulator. Alternatively, private firms do not have government

oversight--unless operating in a regulated industry--and are usually not required to have their

financial statements audited. Moreover, managers of private firms often prepare their financial
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statements to minimize profits and, therefore, taxes. Alternatively, managers of public firms tend

to want higher profits to increase their stock price. Therefore, a firm's historic financial

information may not be accurate and can lead to over- and undervaluation. In an acquisition, a

buyer often performs due diligence to verify the seller's information. Financial statements of

private firms generally require recasting or normalization adjustments to prepare for business

valuation.

Financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

(GAAP) often show the values of assets at their historic costs rather than at their current market

values. For instance, a firm's balance sheet will usually show the value of land it owns at what

the firm paid for it rather than at its current market value. But under GAAP requirements, a firm

must show the values of some types of assets--securities held for sale, for instance--at their

market values rather than at cost. When a firm is required to show some of its assets at market

value, some call this process "mark-to-market." But reporting asset values on financial

statements at market values gives managers ample opportunity to slant asset values upward--to

artificially increase profits and stock prices. Managers may be motivated to alter earnings

upward so they can earn bonuses. Despite the risk of manager bias, investors and creditors prefer

to know the market values of a firm's assets--rather than their costs--because the current values

give them better information to make decisions.

4. Main Business Valuation Methods

4.1 Discounted Cash Flows Method

This method estimates the value of an asset based on its expected future cash flows,

which are discounted to the present (i.e., the present value). This concept of discounting

future monies is commonly known as the time value of money. For instance, an asset that

matures and pays $1 in one year is worth less than $1 today. The size of the discount is

based on an opportunity cost of capital and it is expressed as a percentage. Some people

call this percentage a discount rate.
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The idea of opportunity cost can be illustrated in an example. A person with only $100 to

invest can make just one $100 investment even when presented with two or more

investment choices. If this person is later offered an alternative investment choice, the

investor has lost the opportunity to make that second investment since the $100 is spent

to buy the first opportunity. This example illustrates that money is limited and people

make choices in how to spend it. By making a choice, they give up other opportunities.

In finance theory, the amount of the opportunity cost is based on a relation between the

risk and return of some sort of investment. Classic economic theory maintains that people

are rational and adverse to risk. They, therefore, need an incentive to accept risk. The

incentive in finance comes in the form of higher expected returns after buying a risky

asset. In other words, the more risky the investment, the more return investors want from

that investment. Using the same example as above, assume the first investment

opportunity is a government bond that will pay interest of 5% per year and the principle

and interest payments are guaranteed by the government. Alternatively, the second

investment opportunity is a bond issued by small company and that bond also pays

annual interest of 5%. If given a choice between the two bonds, virtually all investors

would buy the government bond rather than the small-firm bond because the first is less

risky while paying the same interest rate as the riskier second bond. In this case, an

investor has no incentive to buy the riskier second bond. Furthermore, in order to attract

capital from investors, the small firm issuing the second bond must pay an interest rate

higher than 5% that the government bond pays. Otherwise, no investor is likely to buy

that bond and, therefore, the firm will be unable to raise capital. But by offering to pay an

interest rate more than 5%. the firm gives investors an incentive to buy a riskier bond.

For a valuation using the discounted cash flow method, one first estimates the future cash

flows from the investment and then estimates a reasonable discount rate after considering

the riskiness of those cash flows and interest rates in the capital markets. Next, one makes

a calculation to compute the present value of the future cash flows.
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4.2 Guideline Companies Method

This method determines the value of a firm by observing the prices of similar companies

(guideline companies) that sold in the market. Those sales could be shares of stock or

sales of entire firms. The observed prices serve as valuation benchmarks. From the prices,

one calculates price multiples such as the price-to-earnings or price-to-book value ratios.

Next, one or more price multiples are used to value the firm. For example, the average

price-to-earnings multiple of the guideline companies is applied to the subject firm's

earnings to estimate its value.

Many price multiples can be calculated. Most are based on a financial statement element

such as a firm's earnings (price-to-earnings) or book value (price-to-book value) but

multiples can be based on other factors such as price-per-subscriber.

5. Usage

In finance, valuation analysis is required for many reasons including tax assessment, wills and

estates, divorce settlements, business analysis, and basic bookkeeping and accounting. Since the

value of things fluctuates over time, valuations are as of a specific date e.g., the end of the

accounting quarter or year. They may alternatively be mark-to-market estimates of the current

value of assets or liabilities as of this minute or this day for the purposes of managing portfolios

and associated financial risk (for example, within large financial firms including investment

banks and stockbrokers).

Some balance sheet items are much easier to value than others. Publicly traded stocks and bonds

have prices that are quoted frequently and readily available. Other assets are harder to value. For

instance, private firms that have no frequently quoted price. Additionally, financial instruments

that have prices that are partly dependent on theoretical models of one kind or another are

difficult to value. For example, options are generally valued using the Black-Scholes model

while the liabilities of life assurance firms are valued using the theory of present value.

Intangible business assets, like goodwill and intellectual property, are open to a wide range of

value interpretations.
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It is possible and conventional for financial professionals to make their own estimates of the

valuations of assets or liabilities that they are interested in. Their calculations are of various

kinds including analyses of companies that focus on price-to-book, price-to-earnings, price-to-

cashflow and present value calculations, and analyses of bonds that focus on credit ratings,

assessments of default risk, risk premia and levels of real interest rates. All of these approaches

may be thought of as creating estimates of value that compete for credibility with the prevailing

share or bond prices, where applicable, and may or may not result in buying or selling by market

participants. Where the valuation is for the purpose of a merger or acquisition the respective

businesses make available further detailed financial information, usually on the completion of a

Non-disclosure agreement.

It is very important to note that valuation is more an art than a science because it requires

judgement:

 There are very different situations and purposes in which you value an asset (e.g. company in

distress, tax purposes, mergers & acquisitions, quarterly reporting). In turn this requires different

methods or a different interpretation of the same method each time.

 All valuation models and methods have their limitations (e.g., mathematical, complexity,

simplicity, comparability) and could be widely criticized. As a general rule the valuation models

are most useful when you use the same valuation method as the "partner" you are interacting

with. Mostly the method used is industry or purpose specific;

 The quality of some of the input data may vary widely

 In all valuation models there are a great number of assumptions that need to be made and things

might not turn out the way you expect. Your best way out of that is to be able to explain and

stand for each assumption you make;

When a valuation is prepared all assumptions should be clearly stated, especially the context. It

is improper, for example, to value a going concern, based on an assumption that it is going out of

business, since then only a salvage value remains.
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6. Valuation of a Distressed Company

Additional adjustments to a valuation approach, whether it is market-, income- or asset-based,

may be necessary in some instances. These involve:

 excess or restricted cash

 other non-operating assets and liabilities

 lack of marketability discount

 control premium or lack of control discount

 above or below market leases

 excess salaries in the case of private companies.

There are other adjustments to the financial statements that have to be made when valuing a

distressed company. Andrew Miller identifies typical adjustments used to recast the financial

statements that include:

 working capital adjustment

 deferred capital expeditures

 cost of goods sold adjustment

 non-recurring professional fees and costs

 certain non-operating income/expense items.

7. Valuation of Intangible Assets

Valuation models can be used to value intangible assets such as patents, copyrights, software,

trade secrets, and customer relationships. Since few sales of benchmark intangible assets can

ever be observed, one often values these sorts of assets using either a present value model or

estimating the costs to recreate it. Regardless of the method, the process is often time consuming

and costly.

Valuations of intangible assets are often necessary for financial reporting and intellectual

property transactions.
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Stock markets give indirectly an estimate of a corporation's intangible asset value. It can be

reckoned as the difference between its market capitalisation and its book value (by including

only hard assets in it).

There have been several new tools developed recently aiding in the valuation of intellectual

property. The 25% Rule, Monte Carlo Analysis, and Derivative Revenue Model (based on

license revenue) are just a few of these tools. Also, traditional methods such as Net Present

Value, Internal Rate of Return, and Discounted Cash Flow can also be used. However, these do

not take into account the "book value", or "pre-revenue" asset value of non income producing

intellectual property. With the negotiability and transferability of intellectual property being

liberalized by court decisions in the 1990's, several valuation specialists and merchant banking

organizations have taken up valuation and market making in intellecutual property. Essentially,

treating intellectual property instruments as another asset class for investor portfolios and

treating them more like securities. Several firms are prevalent in this field, Ocean Tomo of

Chicago, Intellectual Ventures in Seattle, and Crais Management Group, LLC in New Orleans.

They have initiated auctions of intellectual property blocks. This some have done as a percursor

to their plans to create a "stock market" for intellectual property. Patents and trademarks would

be the dominant form of security traded on these exchanges. To have an open market for

intellectual property would create a more uniform and transparent form of IP valuation. The

"Bid" and "Ask" system, many believe, is the most efficient form of valuing an asset. A "stock

exchange" for intellectual property would change the face of intellectual property valuation.

8. Valuation of Mining Projects

In mining, valuation is the process of determining the value or worth of a mining property.

Mining valuations are sometimes required for IPO's, fairness opinions, litigation, mergers &

acquisitions and shareholder related matters.

In valuation of a mining project or mining property, fair market value is the standard of value to

be used. The CIMVal Standards are a recognised standard for valuation of mining projects and is

also recognised by the Toronto Stock Exchange (Venture). The standards spearheaded by Spence
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& Roscoe, stress the use of the cost approach, market approach and the income approach,

depending on the stage of development of the mining property or project

: Contracting

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 What conflicts of interest arise between managers and shareholders, lenders, or regulators.

 How and why accounting numbers are used in debt agreements, in compensation contracts, and

for regulatory purposes.

 How managerial incentives are influenced by accounting-based contracts and regulations.

 What role contracts and regulations play in shaping managers accounting choices.

 What accounting gimmicks are sometimes used to hide a companys true performance, and how

to spot them.

Definition/Overview:

Conflicts of interest among managers, shareholders, lenders, or regulators are a natural feature of

business. Contracts and regulations help address these conflicts of interest in ways that are

mutually beneficial to the parties involved. Accounting numbers often play an important role in

contracts and regulations because they provide useful information about the companys

performance and financial condition, as well as about the management teams accomplishments.

Accounting-based lending agreements, compensation contracts, and regulations shape managers

incentivesafter all that are why accounting numbers are included in contracts and regulations.

They also help explain the accounting choices that managers make. Understanding why and how

managers exercise their GAAP accounting discretion can be extremely helpful to those who are

analyzing and interpreting a companys financial statements.
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Conflicts of interest and special purpose entities contributed to the corporate scandals by

providing transfers of resources from one entity to another. These layers conceal the true

financial picture by basing earnings on transfers from related parties that had little economic

substance. Outsourcing may distort earnings and ratios by transferring assets to companies that

can keep assets and the related liabilities off of the balance sheet. Off balance sheet financing

does not allow a transparent financial picture.

Key Points:

1. Conflict of Interests

A conflict of interest occurs when an individual or organization (such as a lawyer, insurance

adjuster, politician, engineer, executive, director of a corporation, medical research scientist,

physician, writer, editor, or an individual or organization cited as a source) has an interest that

might compromise their reliability. A conflict of interest exists even if no improper act results

from it, and can create an appearance of impropriety that can undermine confidence in the

conflicted individual or organization. A conflict can be mitigated by third party verification or

third party evaluation noted belowbut it still exists.

Conflicts of interest are not limited to professionals. For example, a purchasing manager of an

organization has a duty to perform their work with loyalty to that employer, thus choosing sellers

who offer the best products at the lowest prices, but might be tempted to have the organization

buy, from the manager's sibling, products that are not as good or as cheap.

2. Conflict of Interests Related to the Practice of Law

In the legal profession, the duty of loyalty owed to a client prohibits an attorney (or a law firm)

from representing any other party with interests adverse to those of a current client. The few

exceptions to this rule require informed written consent from all affected clients. In some

circumstances, a conflict of interest can never be waived by a client. As perhaps the most
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common example encountered by the general public, the same firm will not represent both

parties in a (divorce and or child custody) case.

A prohibited or undisclosed representation involving a Conflict Of Interests can subject an

attorney to disciplinary hearings, the denial or disgorge of legal fees, or in some cases (such as

the failure to make mandatory disclosure) criminal proceedings. In the USA, possible conflicting

clients of a single attorney are deemed as possible conflicts for all lawyers associated with a law

firm. Law firms often employ software in conjunction with their case management and

accounting systems in order to meet their duties to monitor their Conflict Of Interest exposure,

and obtain waivers when necessary or appropriate.

3. Conflict of Interests Generally

More generally, conflict of interests can be defined as any situation in which an individual or

corporation (either private or governmental) is in a position to exploit a professional or official

capacity in some way for their personal or corporate benefit.

Depending upon the law or rules related to a particular organization, the existence of a conflict of

interest may not, in and of itself, be evidence of wrongdoing. In fact, for many professionals, it is

virtually impossible to avoid having conflicts of interest from time to time. A conflict of interests

can, however, become a legal matter for example when an individual tries (and/or succeeds in)

influencing the outcome of a decision, for personal benefit. A director or executive of a

corporation will be subject to legal liability if a conflict of interests breaches his Duty of Loyalty.

There often is confusion over these two situations. Someone accused of a conflict of interest may

deny that a conflict exists because he/she did not act improperly. In fact, a conflict of interests

can exist even if there are no improper acts as a result of it. (One way to understand this is to use

the term "conflict of roles". A person with two rolesan individual who owns stock and is also a

government official, for examplemay experience situations where those two roles conflict. The

conflict can be mitigate, but it still exists. In and of itself, having two roles is not illegal, but the

differing roles will certainly provide an incentive for improper acts in some circumstances.)
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4. Types of Conflicts of Interests

The following are the most common forms of conflicts of interests:

 Self-dealing, in which public and private interests collide, for example issues involving privately

held business interests.

 Outside employment, in which the interests of one job contradict another,

 Family interests, in which a spouse, child, or other close relative is employed (or applies for

employment) or where goods or services are purchased from such a relative or a firm controlled

by a relative. For this reason, many employment applications ask if one is related to a current

employee. If this is the case, the relative could then recuse from any hiring decisions.

 Gifts from friends who also do business with the person receiving the gifts. (Such gifts may

include non-tangible things of value such as transportation and lodging.)

 Pump and dump, in which a stock broker which owns a security artificially inflates the price by

"upgrading" it or spreading rumors, sells the security and adds short position, then "downgrade"

the security or spread negative rumors to push the price down.

Other improper acts that are sometimes classified as conflicts of interests are probably better

classified else wise. Accepting bribes can be classified as corruption; almost everyone in a

position of authority, particularly public authority, has the potential for such wrongdoing.

Similarly, use of government or corporate property or assets for personal use is fraud, and

classifying this as a conflict of interests does not improve the analysis of this problem. Nor

should unauthorized distribution of confidential information, in itself, be considered conflict of

interests. For these improper acts, there is no inherent conflict of roles, unless being a (fallible)

human being rather than (say) a robot in a position of power or authority is considered to be a

conflict

: Receivables

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:
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 The methods used to estimate uncollectible accounts and the net realizable value of accounts

receivable.

 How firms estimate and record sales returns and allowances.

 How to spot whether or not reported receivables arose from real sales.

 How and why interest is recorded on non-interest bearing notes.

 How and why companies transfer or dispose of receivables to accelerate cash collections, and

how to tell whether the transaction is a sale or a borrowing.

 Why lenders restructure receivables when the borrower becomes financially distressed, and how

to account for the restructuring.

Definition/Overview:

GAAP requires accounts receivable be shown at their net realizable value. This means gross

accounts receivable must be reduced by the amount of estimated uncollectible and

return/adjustments. Companies estimate uncollectible accounts using either the sales revenue

approach or the gross accounts receivable approach. Under either approach, firms must

periodically assess the reasonableness of the uncollectible balance by performing an aging of

accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable growth in excess of sales growth could indicate that aggressive revenue

recognition practices are being used. For this reason, careful analysis of period-to-period trends

is necessary to determine whether reported receivables arise from real sales. Sales cut-off

procedures may also be tested to determine whether a company is accelerating the recognition of

revenue. Companies may use various techniques to accelerate the recognition of revenue over a

short-term period that will result in a subsequent charge against earnings.

In certain long-term credit sales transactions, interest is imputed based on the present value of the

note receivable. This is necessary to distinguish between income from the sale and interest

income, which might be recognized in different periods. This technique is also used to properly

record sales at unrealistically low interest rates. This is important to identify operational and

financial returns.
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Firms sometimes transfer or dispose of receivables before their due date in order to accelerate

cash collection. Sales of receivablesalso called factoringcan be with or without recourse.

Receivables may also be used as collateral for a loan. In analyzing these transactions, it may not

be clear whether the transfer or disposal of the receivables is a sale or a borrowing. SFAS No.

125 provides guidelines for distinguishing between sales (where the transferor surrenders

control) and a borrowing (where control is not surrendered). Receivables that are sold are

removed from the balance sheet. Analysts must be alert to the possibility that missing receivables

distort the true relationship between receivables and sales growth rates. Banks and other

corporations will swap debt to establish a balance of risk in their loan portfolios.

Banks and other holders of receivables will frequently restructure the terms of the receivables

when a customer is unable to make required payments. These troubled debt restructurings may

represent settlements or continuations with modifications of debt terms. The accounts receivable

balance represents a potential asset. When the amount collected does not reflect the past revenue

recognized entities are not providing true cash collections as a result of sales. Aggressive

revenue techniques provides management with tools to present the picture of what do you want it

to be? that has caused financial statement users to question the numbers that appear on the

statements. Companies have had to adjust earnings because revenues booked did not result in

cash collections.

Key Points:

1. Receivables

Receivables may refer to the amount due from individuals and companies. Receivables are

claims that are expected to be collected in cash. These are frequently classified as:

 Accounts Receivable

 Notes Receivable

 Other Receivables, which include non-trade receivables such as interest receivable, loans to

company officers, advances to employees, and income taxes refundable. These do not generally
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result from the operations of the business. Therefore, they are reported as separate items on the

balance sheet.

2. Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable (A/R) is one of a series of accounting transactions dealing with the billing

of customers who owe money to a person, company or organization for goods and services that

have been provided to the customer. In most business entities this is typically done by generating

an invoice and mailing or electronically delivering it to the customer, who in turn must pay it

within an established timeframe called credit or payment terms.

An example of a common payment term is Net 30, meaning payment is due in the amount of the

invoice 30 days from the date of invoice. Other common payment terms include Net 45 and Net

60 but could in reality be for any time period agreed upon by the vendor and the customer.

While booking a receivable is accomplished by a simple accounting transaction, the process of

maintaining and collecting payments on the accounts receivable subsidiary account balances can

be a full time proposition. Depending on the industry in practice, accounts receivable payments

can be received up to 10 - 15 days after the due date has been reached. These types of payment

practices are sometimes developed by industry standards, corporate policy, or because of the

financial condition of the client.

On a company's balance sheet, accounts receivable is the amount that customers owe to that

company. Sometimes called trade receivables, they are classified as current assets assuming that

they are due within one year. To record a journal entry for a sale on account, one must debit a

receivable and credit a revenue account. When the customer pays off their accounts, one debits

cash and credits the receivable in the journal entry. The ending balance on the trial balance sheet

for accounts receivable is always debit.

Business organizations which have become too large to perform such tasks by hand (or small

ones that could but prefer not to do them by hand) will generally use accounting software on a

computer to perform this task.
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Associated accounting issues include recognizing accounts receivable, valuing accounts

receivable, and disposing of accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable departments use the sales ledger. Accounts receivable is more commonly

known as Credit Control in the UK, where most companies have a credit control department.

Other types of accounting transactions include accounts payable, payroll, and trial balance.

Since not all customer debts will be collected, businesses typically record an allowance for bad

debts which is subtracted from total accounts receivable. When accounts receivable are not paid,

some companies turn them over to third party collection agencies or collection attorneys who

will attempt to recover the debt via negotiating payment plans, settlement offers or legal action.

Outstanding advances are part of accounts receivables if a company gets an order from its

customers with payment terms agreed in advance. Since no billing is being done to claim the

advances several times this area of collectible is not reflected in accounts receivables. Ideally,

since advance payment is mutually agreed term, it is the responsibility of the accounts

department to take out periodically the statement showing advance collectible and should be

provided to sales & marketing for collection of advances. The payment of accounts receivable

can be protected either by a letter of credit or by Trade Credit Insurance.

Companies can use their accounts receivable as collateral when obtaining a loan (asset-based

lending) or sell them through factoring (finance). Pools or portfolios of accounts receivable can

be sold in the capital markets through a securitization

In Section 3 of this course you will cover these topics:
Inventories

Long-Lived Assets And Depreciation

Liabilities

Leases

You may take as much time as you want to complete the topic coverd in section 3.
There is no time limit to finish any Section, However you must finish All Sections before

semester end date.
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If you want to c ontinue remaining courses later, you may save the course and leave.
You can continue later as per your convenience and this course will be avalible in your

area to save and continue later

: Inventories

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 The two methods used to determine inventory quantitiesperpetual and periodic.

 What kinds of costs are included in inventory.

 What absorption costing is and how it complicates financial analysis.

 The difference between inventory cost flow assumptionsweighted average, FIFO and LIFO.

 How LIFO reserve disclosures can be used to estimate inventory holding gains and to transform

LIFO firms to a FIFO basis.

Definition/Overview:

Financial reporting rules allow company latitude in selecting a cost flow assumption for the

purpose of determining the cost of goods sold reported on the income statement and the

inventory values reported on the balance sheet. Some of these firms use first in, first out (FIFO),

some use last in, first out (LIFO), and some use weighted average; others use a combination of

these methods. This diversity in practice can severely hinder both interfirm and intrafirm

comparability when inventory purchase costs are change over time. Transfer pricing issues

distort valuation when management tries to manipulate costs as they relate to local, state, and

national tax rates. Outsourcing between related parties may also distort the financial picture

because of pricing issues between related parties. The method of inventory valuation in the

United States must be consistent with tax inventory valuation causing management to weigh tax

versus book profits in their inventory decisions.
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FIFO gross margins may embed sizeable inventory holding gains, which may not be sustainable

without continued inventory price increases. Similarly, LIFO gross margins can be distorted

when LIFO liquidations occur. Working capital ratios and inventory turnover ratios of

economically similar companies can look quite different under LIFO versus FIFO inventory

costing. Users of financial statements must understand these differences and know how to adjust

for them using various footnote disclosures. Only by doing so can valid comparisons be made

across firms that utilize different cost flow assumptions.

This topic is designed to allow users to understand existing GAAP inventory methods and

disclosures; it can also help users conduct informed comparisons and analysis of profitability and

net asset positions across firms with varying inventory methods.

Key Points:

1. Inventory

Inventory is a list for goods and materials, or those goods and materials themselves, held

available in stock by a business. It is also used for a list of the contents of a household and for a

list for testamentary purposes of the possessions of someone who has died. In accounting

inventory is considered an asset.

2. Business Inventory

There are three basic reasons for keeping an inventory:

 Time - The time lags present in the supply chain, from supplier to user at every stage, requires

that you maintain certain amount of inventory to use in this "lead time"

 Uncertainty - Inventories are maintained as buffers to meet uncertainties in demand, supply and

movements of goods.
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 Economies of scale - Ideal condition of "one unit at a time at a place where user needs it, when

he needs it" principle tends to incur lots of costs in terms of logistics. So bulk buying, movement

and storing brings in economies of scale, thus inventory.

All these stock reasons can apply to any owner or product stage.

 Buffer stock is held in individual workstations against the possibility that the upstream

workstation may be a little delayed in long setup or change-over time. This stock is then used

while that change-over is happening. This stock can be eliminated by tools like SMED.

These classifications apply along the whole Supply chain not just within a facility or plant.

Where these stocks contain the same or similar items it is often the work practice to hold all

these stocks mixed together before or after the sub-process to which they relate. This 'reduces'

costs. Because they are mixed-up together there is no visual reminder to operators of the adjacent

sub-processes or line management of the stock which is due to a particular cause and should be a

particular individual's responsibility with inevitable consequences. Some plants have centralized

stock holding across sub-processes which makes the situation even more acute.

3. Special Terms used in Dealing with Inventory

 Stock Keeping Unit (SKU) is a unique combination of all the components that are assembled

into the purchasable item. Therefore any change in the packaging or product is a new SKU. This

level of detailed specification assists in managing inventory.

 Stockout means running out of the inventory of an SKU.

 "New old stock" (sometimes abbreviated NOS) is a term used in business to refer to merchandise

being offered for sale which was manufactured long ago but that has never been used. Such

merchandise may not be produced any more, and the new old stock may represent the only

market source of a particular item at the present time.

3.1 Typology

Buffer/safety stock

Cycle stock (Used in batch processes, it is the available inventory excluding

buffer stock)
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De-coupling (Buffer stock that is held by both the supplier and the user)

Anticipation stock (building up extra stock for periods of increased demand -

e.g. ice cream for summer)

Pipeline stock (goods still in transit or in the process of distribution - have left

the factory but not arrived at the customer yet)

4. Inventory Examples

While accountants often discuss inventory in terms of goods for sale, organizations -

manufacturers, service-providers and not-for-profits - also have inventories (fixtures, furniture,

supplies,) that they do not intend to sell. Manufacturers', distributors', and wholesalers' inventory

tends to cluster in warehouses. Retailers' inventory may exist in a warehouse or in a shop or store

accessible to customers. Inventories not intended for sale to customers or to clients may be held

in any premises an organization uses. Stock ties up cash and if uncontrolled it will be impossible

to know the actual level of stocks and therefore impossible to control them.

Whilst the reasons for holding stock are covered earlier, most manufacturing organizations

usually divide their "goods for sale" inventory into:

 Raw materials - materials and components scheduled for use in making a product.

 Work in process, WIP - materials and components that have begun their transformation to

finished goods.

 Finished goods - goods ready for sale to customers.

 Goods for resale - returned goods that are salable.

 Spare parts

4.1 Manufacturing

A canned food manufacturer's materials inventory includes the ingredients to form the

foods to be canned, empty cans and their lids (or coils of steel or aluminum for

constructing those components), labels, and anything else (solder, glue, ...) that will form

part of a finished can. The firm's work in process includes those materials from the time
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of release to the work floor until they become complete and ready for sale to wholesale or

retail customers. This may be vats of prepared food, filled cans not yet labelled or sub-

assemblies of food components. It may also include finished cans that are not yet

packaged into cartons or pallets. Its finished good inventory consists of all the filled and

labelled cans of food in its warehouse that it has manufactured and wishes to sell to food

distributors (wholesalers), to grocery stores (retailers), and even perhaps to consumers

through arrangements like factory stores and outlet centers.

4.2 Logistics or distribution

The logistics chain includes the owners (wholesalers and retailers), manufacturers'

agents, and transportation channels that an item passes through between initial

manufacture and final purchase by a consumer. At each stage, goods belong (as assets) to

the seller until the buyer accepts them. Distribution includes four components:

Manufacturers' agents: Distributors who hold and transport a consignment of

finished goods for manufacturers without ever owning it. Accountants refer to

manufacturers' agents' inventory as "matriel" in order to differentiate it from

goods for sale.

Transportation: The movement of goods between owners, or between locations

of a given owner. The seller owns goods in transit until the buyer accepts them.

Sellers or buyers may transport goods but most transportation providers act as the

agent of the owner of the goods.

Wholesaling: Distributors who buy goods from manufacturers and other

suppliers (farmers, fishermen, etc.) for re-sale work in the wholesale industry. A

wholesaler's inventory consists of all the products in its warehouse that it has

purchased from manufacturers or other suppliers. A produce-wholesaler (or

distributor) may buy from distributors in other parts of the world or from local

farmers. Food distributors wish to sell their inventory to grocery stores, other

distributors, or possibly to consumers.
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Retailing: A retailer's inventory of goods for sale consists of all the products on

its shelves that it has purchased from manufacturers or wholesalers. The store

attempts to sell its inventory (soup, bolts, sweaters, or other goods) to consumers.

It is a key observation in "Lean Manufacturing" that it is often the case that more than

90% of a product's life prior to end user sale is spent in distribution of one form or

another. On the assumption that the time is not itself valuable to the customer this adds

enormously to the working capital tied up in the business as well as the complexity of the

supply chain. Reduction and elimination of these inventory 'wait' states is a key concept

in Lean.

4.3 High Level Inventory Management

It seems that around about 1880 there was a change in manufacturing practice from

companies with relatively homogeneous lines of products to vertically integrated

companies with unprecedented diversity in processes and products. Those companies

(especially in metalworking) attempted to achieve success through economies of scope -

the gains of jointly producing two or more products in one facility. The managers now

needed information on the effect of product mix decisions on overall profits and therefore

needed accurate product cost information. A variety of attempts to achieve this were

unsuccessful due to the huge overhead of the information processing of the time.

However, the burgeoning need for financial reporting after 1900 created unavoidable

pressure for financial accounting of stock and the management need to cost manage

products became overshadowed. In particular it was the need for audited accounts that

sealed the fate of managerial cost accounting. The dominance of financial reporting

accounting over management accounting remains to this day with few exceptions and the

financial reporting definitions of 'cost' have distorted effective management 'cost'

accounting since that time. This is particularly true of inventory.

Hence high level financial inventory has these two basic formulas which relate to the

accounting period:

Cost of Beginning Inventory at the start of the period + inventory purchases

within the period + cost of production within the period = cost of goods
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Cost of goods - cost of ending inventory at the end of the period = cost of goods

sold

The benefit of these formulae is that the first absorbs all overheads of production and raw

material costs in to a value of inventory for reporting. The second formula then creates

the new start point for the next period and gives a figure to be subtracted from sales price

to determine some form of sales margin figure.

Manufacturing management is more interested in inventory turnover ratio or average

days to sell inventory since it tells them something about relative inventory levels.

Inventory turn over ratio (also known as inventory turns) = cost of goods sold/Average

Inventory=Cost of Goods Sold/((Beginning Inventory+Ending Inventory)/2)

and its inverse

Average Days to Sell Inventory=Number of Days a Year/Inventory Turn Over Ratio=365

days a year/Inventory Turn Over Ratio

This ratio estimates how many times the inventory turns over a year. This number tells us

how much cash/goods are tied up waiting for the process and is a critical measure of

process reliability and effectiveness. So a factory with two inventory turns has six months

stock on hand which generally not a good figure (depending upon industry) whereas a

factory that moves from six turns to twelve turns has probably improved effectiveness by

100%. This improvement will have some negative results in the financial reporting since

the 'value' now stored in the factory as inventory is reduced.

Whilst the simplicity of these accounting measures of inventory are very useful they are

in the end fraught with the danger of their own assumptions. There are in fact so many

things which can vary hidden under this appearance of simplicity that a variety of

'adjusting' assumptions may be used. These include:

Specific Identification

Weighted Average Cost
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Moving-Average Cost

FIFO, and LIFO.

Inventory Turn is a financial accounting tools for evaluating inventory and it is not

necessary a management tool. Inventory management should be forward looking. The

methodology applied is based on historical cost of goods sold. The ratio may not be able

to reflect the usability of future production demand as well as customer demand.

Business models including Just in Time (JIT) Inventory, Vendor Managed Inventory

(VMI) and Customer Managed Inventory (CMI) attempt to minimize on-hand inventory

and increase inventory turns. VMI and CMI have gained considerable attention due to the

success of third party vendors who offer added expertise and knowledge that

organizations may not possess.

5. Accounting for Inventory

Each country has its own rules about accounting for inventory that fit with their financial

reporting rules.

So for example, organizations in the U.S. define inventory to suit their needs within US

Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP), the rules defined by the Financial

Accounting Standards Board (FASB) (and others) and enforced by the U.S. Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) and other federal and state agencies. Other countries often have

similar arrangements but with their own GAAP and national agencies instead.

It is intentional that financial accounting uses standards that allow the public to compare firms'

performance, cost accounting functions internally to an organization and potentially with much

greater flexibility. A discussion of inventory from standard and Theory of Constraints-based

(throughput) cost accounting perspective follows some examples and a discussion of inventory

from a financial accounting perspective.

The internal costing/valuation of inventory can be complex. Whereas in the past most enterprises

ran simple one process factories, this is quite probably in the minority in the 21st century. Where
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'one process' factories exist then there is a market for the goods created which establishes an

independent market value for the good. Today with multi-stage process companies there is much

inventory that would once have been finished goods which is now held as 'work-in-process'

(WIP). This needs to be valued in the accounts but the valuation is a management decision since

there is no market for the partially finished product. This somewhat arbitrary 'valuation' of WIP

combined with the allocation of overheads to it has led to some unintended and undesirable

results.

6. Financial Accounting

An organization's inventory can appear a mixed blessing, since it counts as an asset on the

balance sheet, but it also ties up money that could serve for other purposes and requires

additional expense for its protection. Inventory may also cause significant tax expenses,

depending on particular countries' laws regarding depreciation of inventory, as in Thor Power

Tool Company v. Commissioner.

Inventory appears as a [[current asset]] on an organization's balance sheet because the

organization can, in principle, turn it into cash by selling it. Some organizations hold larger

inventories than their operations require in order to inflate their apparent asset value and their

perceived profitability.

In addition to the money tied up by acquiring inventory, inventory also brings associated costs

for warehouse space, for utilities, and for insurance to cover staff to handle and protect it, fire

and other disasters, obsolescence, shrinkage (theft and errors), and others. Such holding costs can

mount up: between a third and a half of its acquisition value per year.

Businesses that stock too little inventory cannot take advantage of large orders from customers if

they cannot deliver. The conflicting objectives of cost control and customer service often pit an

organization's financial and operating managers against its sales and marketing departments.

Sales people, in particular, often receive sales commission payments, so unavailable goods may

reduce their potential personal income. This conflict can be minimised by reducing production

time to being near or less than customer expected delivery time. This effort, known as "Lean
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production" will significantly reduce working capital tied up in inventory and reduce

manufacturing costs

: Long-Lived Assets And Depreciation

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 What measurement base is used for long-lived assets.

 What kinds of costs are capitalized and how joint costs are allocated among assets.

 How GAAP measurement rules complicate trend analysis and comparisons across companies.

 Why the carrying values of internally developed intangibles often differ from their real values.

 What asset impairment means and how it is recorded.

Definition/Overview:

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for long-lived assets are far from perfect. The

need for reliable and objective numbers causes these assets to be measured in terms of the

economic sacrifice incurred to obtain themtheir historical costrather than in terms of their current

expected benefitor worthto the firm. Since it is uncertain whether future benefits result from

research and brand development costs, these costs are generally expensed in the period incurred.

Consequently, the balance sheet-carrying amounts for intangible assets often differ from their

real value to the firm. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144 provides

additional guidance in the recognition of the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets.

Asset swaps involving productive assets became an issue because of the increased swapping of

products and services. This bartering resulted in aggressive revenue recognition that could not

be maintained causing companies to restate past revenues and to have high write-offs of these

assets that were overvalued on the balance sheet. A thorough understanding of how the GAAP
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measurement rules are applied allows statement readers to avoid pitfalls in trend analysis when

investment in new assets is sporadic or the result of bartering transactions. Similarly, an

understanding of differences in depreciation choices across firms permits better interfirm

comparisons.

Finally, international practices for long-lived assets and book depreciation charges are sometimes

very different from those in the United States. Statement users who make comparisons of

companies that use different valuation techniques for recording long-lived assets based on

differing international standards must exercise caution.

Key Points:

1. Revaluation of Fixed Assets

In finance, a revaluation of fixed assets is a technique that may be required to accurately describe

the true value of the capital goods a business owns.

Fixed assets are held by an enterprise for the purpose of producing goods or rendering services,

as opposed to being held for resale in the normal course of business. For example, machines,

buildings, patents or licences can be fixed assets of a business.

The purpose of a revaluation is to bring into the books the fair market value of fixed assets. This

may be helpful in order to decide whether to invest in another business. If a company wants to

sell one of its assets, it is revalued in preparation for sales negotiations.

2. Reasons for Revaluation

It is common to see companies revaluing their fixed assets. It is important to make the

distinctions between private revaluations to a 'public' revaluation which is carried out in the

financial reports. The purposes are varied:
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 To show the true rate of return on capital employed.

 To conserve adequate funds in the business for replacement of fixed assets at the end of their

useful lives. Provision for depreciation based on historic cost will show inflated profits and lead

to payment of excessive dividends.

 To show the fair market value of assets which have considerably appreciated since their purchase

such as land and buildings.

 To negotiate fair price for the assets of the company before merger with or acquisition by another

company.

 To enable proper internal reconstruction, and external reconstruction.

 To issue shares to existing shareholders (rights issue) or for an external issue of shares (public

issue of shares).

 To get fair market value of assets, in case of sale and leaseback transaction.

 When the company intends to take a loan from banks/financial institutions by mortgaging its

fixed assets. Proper revaluation of assets would enable the company to get a higher amount of

loan.

 Sale of an individual asset or group of assets.

 In financial firms revaluation reserves are required for regulatory reasons. They are included

when calculating a firm's funds to give a fairer view of resources. Only a portion of the firm's

total funds (usually about 20%) can be loaned or in the hands of any one counterparty at any one

time(Large Exposure Regulations).

 To decrease the 'leverage ratio' (the ratio of debt to equity).

3. Methods of revaluation of fixed assets

The common methods used in revaluing assets are:

3.1 Indexation

Under this method, indices are applied to the cost value of the assets to arrive at the

current cost of the assets. The Indices by the departments of Statistical Bureau or

Economic Surveys may be used for the revaluation of assets.

Current market price (CMP)
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Land values can be estimated by using recent prices for similar plots of land

sold in the area. However, certain adjustments will have to be made for the plus

and minus points of the land possessed by the company. This may be done with

the assistance of brokers and agencies dealing in land, or by a licensed appraiser.

Buildings values can be estimated by a realtor (real estate dealer) or Chartered

Surveyor (in the UK) in a similar manner to land.

Plant & Machinery): The CMP can be obtained from suppliers of the assets

concerned.

However, with efflux of time, many earlier brands are not available in the market due to

closure of companies manufacturing them. Similarly, there is change in the models

manufactured by a company from time to time. Comparison of assets to most similar

types available for sale, new or used, can provide an estimate of value.

CMP of an asset n years old = (CMP of new asset/useful life of asset)*(useful life of asset

n).

3.2 Appraisal Method

Under this method, technical experts are called in to carry out a detailed examination of

the assets with a view to determining their fair market value. Proper appraisal is

necessary when the company is taking out an insurance policy for protection of its fixed

assets. It ensures that the fixed assets are neither over-insured nor under-insured. The

factors which are considered in determining the value of an asset are as follows-:

Date of purchase.

Extent of use i.e. single shift, double shift, triple shift.

Type of asset. Whether the asset is a general purpose or special purpose asset?

Repairs & Maintenance policy of the enterprise.

Of spares in the future, mainly in the case of imported machines.
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Future demand for the product manufactured by an asset.

If the asset is part of a bigger fixed asset, the life of the latter is crucial.

4. Selective Revaluation and why it should be avoided

Selective revaluation can be defined as revaluation of specific assets within a class or all assets

within a specific location.

A manufacturing company may have its manufacturing facilities spread over different locations.

Suppose it decides to undertake a revaluation of its plant & machinery. Selective revaluation will

mean revaluing specific assets (such as boiler, heater, central air-conditioning system) at all

locations, or revaluing all items of Plant & Machinery at a particular location only. Such

revaluation will lead to unrepresentative amounts being shown in the Fixed Assets Register

(FAR). In case of revaluation of specific assets of a class, while some assets will be shown at a

revalued amount others will be shown at historic cost. The same will happen in case of

revaluation of all assets of plant & machinery at a particular location only.

It does not sound logical and correct to value fixed assets using different bases. Similarly,

depreciation on such assets too will be faulty.

5. Points to be considered before revaluation is undertaken

Before revaluation is undertaken, it is necessary to take into confidence the Production

Department (PD), Accounts Department (AD), and the Technical Department (TD) in the

company. Similarly, liaison with external appraisers becomes necessary. Generally, a team

comprising officials from the PD, AD, and the TD is formed to liaison with appraisers and

undertake / supervise the task of revaluation of fixed assets.

 Why is the revaluation necessary?
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 What is the most suitable method, taking into account the type of fixed assets, statutory

requirements, availability of required information? Should the values arrived at by one method

be crosschecked with the values derived from another method?

 What assets are to be revalued?

 What is the period within which the revaluation has to be completed?

 Laying down guidelines for the revaluation.

 What modifications will be required in the FAR to show revalued figures in place of historic

figures? Similarly, depreciation will be computed twice. One taking into account the historic

cost, and the other as per revalued figures.

6. US GAAP on Upward Revaluation of Fixed Assets

The FASB does not allow upward revaluation of fixed assets to reflect fair market values

although it is compulsory to account for impairment in fixed assets (downward revaluation of

fixed assets) as per FASB Statement No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of

Long-Lived Assets.

In other countries, upward revaluation is mainly done for fixed assets such as land, and real

estate whose value keeps rising from year to year. It seems the concept of upward revaluation of

fixed assets such as real estate has not been widely welcomed by a majority of companies in

USA on account of fear of paying higher property taxes. Further, the provision against upward

restatement ensures conservative valuation.

The United Kingdom, Australia, and India allow upward revaluation in the values of fixed assets

to bring them in consonance with fair market values. However, the law requires disclosure of the

basis of revaluation, amount of revaluation made to each class of assets (for a specified period

after the financial year in which revaluation is made), and other information. Similarly, law

prohibits payment of dividend out of any reserve created as a result of upward revaluation of

fixed assets.
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7. Depreciation

Depreciation is a term used in accounting, economics and finance to spread the cost of an asset

over the span of several years.

In simple words we can say that depreciation is the reduction in the value of an asset due to

usage, passage of time, wear and tear, technological outdating or obsolescence, depletion or

other such factors.

In accounting, depreciation is a term used to describe any method of attributing the historical or

purchase cost of an asset across its useful life, roughly corresponding to normal wear and tear. It

is of most use when dealing with assets of a short, fixed service life, and which is an example of

applying the matching principle as per generally accepted accounting principles. Depreciation in

accounting is often mistakenly seen as a basis for recognizing impairment of an asset, but

unexpected changes in value, where seen as significant enough to account for, are handled

through write-downs or similar techniques which adjust the book value of the asset to reflect its

current value. Therefore, it is important to recognize that depreciation, when used as a technical

accounting term, is the allocation of the historical cost of an asset across time periods when the

asset is employed to generate revenues. This process of cost allocation has little or no direct

relationship to the market value or current selling price of the asset, it is simply the recognition

that a portion of the asset's cost--the portion that will never be recuperated through re-sale or

disposal of the asset--was "used up" in the generation of revenues for that time period.

The use of depreciation affects the financial statements and in some countries the taxes of

companies and individuals. The recording of depreciation will cause an expense to be

recognized, thereby lowering stated profits on the income statement, while the net value of the

asset (the portion of the historical cost of the asset that remains to provide future value to the

company) will decline on the balance sheet. Depreciation reported for accounting and tax

purposes may differ substantially.

Depreciation and its related concept, amortization (generally, the depreciation of intangible

assets), are non-cash expenses. Neither depreciation nor amortization will directly affect the cash

flow of a company, as both are accounting representations of expenses attributable to a given

period. In accounting statements, depreciation may neither figure in the cash flow statement, nor
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be "added back" to net income (along with other items) to derive the operating cash flow.

Depreciation recognized for tax purposes will, however, affect the cash flow of the company, as

tax depreciation will reduce taxable profits; there is generally no requirement that treatment of

depreciation for tax and accounting purposes be identical. Where depreciation is shown on

accounting statements, the figure usually does not relate to depreciation for tax purposes.

Salvage value is the estimated value of an asset at the end of its useful life. In accounting, the

salvage value of an asset is its remaining value after depreciation. This is also known as residual

value or scrap value. It is the net cash inflow that occurs when the asset is liquefied at the end of

its life. Salvage value can be negative if the residual asset requires special treatment to

terminatefor example, used nuclear materials.

In economics, depreciation is the decrease in the economic value of the capital stock of a firm,

nation or other entity, either through physical depreciation, obsolescence or changes in the

demand for the services of the capital in question. If capital stock is C0 at the beginning of a

period, investment is I and depreciation D, the capital stock at the end of the period, C1, is C0 + I

- D

: Liabilities

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 How to compute a bonds issue price from its effective yield to investors.

 How to construct an amortization table for calculating bond interest expense and the net carrying

value.

 Why and how bond interest and net carrying value change over time.

 How and when floating-rate debt protects lenders.

 How debt extinguishment gains and losses arise, and what they mean.
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Definition/Overview:

An astounding variety of financial instruments, derivatives, and nontraditional financing

arrangements are now used to fund corporate activities and to manage risk. Statement readers

face a daunting task when trying to fully grasp the economic implications of some financial

innovations. Off-balance sheet obligations and loss contingencies are difficult to evaluate

because the information needed is often not disclosed. Derivativeswhether used for hedging or

speculationare problematic because of both their complexity and the involved details of hedge

accounting.

For many companies, however, the single most important long-term obligation is still traditional

debt financing. GAAP in this area is quite clear. Noncurrent monetary liabilities are initially

recorded at the discounted present value of the contractual cash flowsthat is, the issue price. The

effective interest method is then used to compute interest expense and net carrying value each

period. Interest rate changes occurring after the debt has been issued are ignored.

GAAP accounting for long-term debt makes it possible to manage reported income statement

and balance sheet numbers. The opportunity to do so comes from the difference between debt

book value and market value when interest rates have changed. The incentives for managing

income statement and balance sheet numbers may be related to debt covenants, compensation,

regulation, or just the desire to paint a favorable picture of a companys performance and health.

Extinguishment gains and losses from early debt retirement and swapsand those generated by

similar transactionsrequire careful scrutiny. Statement readers need to know whether real

economic benefits for the company and its shareholders are producedor if such gains or losses

are just window dressing.
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Key Points:

1. Liability

In the most general sense, a liability is anything that is a hindrance, or puts individuals at a

disadvantage. It can also be used as a slang term to describe someone that puts a team or group

of which they are a member at a disadvantage, and would thus be better off without.

2. Accounting Liability

In financial accounting, a liability is defined as an obligation of an entity arising from past

transactions or events, the settlement of which may result in the transfer or use of assets,

provision of services or other yielding of economic benefits in the future.

 They embody a duty or responsibility to others that entails settlement by future transfer or use of

assets, provision of services or other yielding of economic benefits, at a specified or

determinable date, on occurrence of a specified event, or on demand;

 The duty or responsibility obligates the entity leaving it little or no discretion to avoid it; and,

 The transaction or event obligating the entity has already occurred.

Liabilities in financial accounting need not be legally enforceable; but can be based on equitable

obligations or constructive obligations. An equitable obligation is a duty based on ethical or

moral considerations. A constructive obligation is an obligation that can be inferred from a set of

facts in a particular situation as opposed to a contractually based obligation.

The accounting equation relates assets, liabilities, and owner's equity:

Assets = Liabilities + Owner's Equity

The accounting equation is the mathematical structure of the balance sheet.

The Australian Accounting Research Foundation defines liabilities as future sacrifice of

economic benefits that the entity is presently obliged to make to other entities as a result of past

transactions and other past events.
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Probably the most accepted accounting definition of liability is the one used by the International

Accounting Standards Board (IASB). The following is a quotation from IFRS Framework:

 A liability is a present obligation of the enterprise arising from past events, the settlement of

which is expected to result in an outflow from the enterprise of resources embodying economic

benefits

Regulations as to the recognition of liabilities are different all over the world, but are roughly

similar to those of the IASB.

Examples of types of liabilities include: money owing on a loan, money owing on a mortgage, or

an IOU.

3. Classification of Accounting Liabilities

Liabilities are reported on a balance sheet and are usually divided into two categories:

 Current liabilities these liabilities are reasonably expected to be liquidated within a year. They

usually include payables such as wages, accounts, taxes, and accounts payables, unearned

revenue when adjusting entries, portions of long-term bonds to be paid this year, short-term

obligations (e.g. from purchase of equipment), and others.

 Long-term liabilities these liabilities are reasonably expected not to be liquidated within a year.

They usually include issued long-term bonds, notes payables, long-term leases, pension

obligations, and long-term product warranties.

Liabilities of uncertain value or timing are called provisions

4. Current Liabilities

In accounting, current liabilities are considered liabilities of the business that are to be settled in

cash within the fiscal year or the operating cycle, whichever period is longer.

For example accounts payable for goods, services or supplies that were purchased for use in the

operation of the business and payable within a normal period of time would be current liabilities.
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Bonds, mortgages and loans that are payable over a term exceeding one year would be fixed

liabilities. However the payments due on the long-term loans in the current fiscal year could be

considered current liabilities if the amount were material. The proper classification of liabilities

is essential when considering a true picture of an organization's fiscal health.

5. Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities are liabilities with a future benefit over one year, such as notes payable that

mature greater than one year.

In accounting, the long-term liabilities are shown on the right wing of the balance-sheet

representing the sources of funds, which are generally bounded in form of capital assets.

Examples of long-term liabilities are debentures, mortgage loans and other bank loans (note: not

all bank loans are long term as not all are paid over a period greater than a year, the example is

bridging loan.)

By convention, the portion of long-term liabilities that must be paid in the coming 12-month

period are classified as current liabilities. For example, a loan for which two payments of $1000

are due, one in the next twelve months and the other after that date, would be 'split' into two:

$1000 would be classified as a current liability, and $1000 as a long-term liability (note this

example is simplified, and does not take into account any interest or discounting effects, which

may be required depending on the accounting rules).

6. Bank Account Example

Money deposited with a bank becomes a liability of the bank, because the bank has an obligation

to pay the depositor the money deposited; usually on demand. (The money deposited is an asset

for the depositor; but this asset will not be recorded by the bank because it is not the bank's asset.

If the depositor maintains accounting records separate and apart from the bank account

maintained by the bank, only then will the asset be recorded.)
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A debit increases an asset; and a credit decreases an asset. A debit decreases a liability; and

credit increases a liability.

When a bank receives a deposit it credits a liability account called "Deposits" and credits the

depositor's bank account for the same amount (the bank's "Deposits" account is the sum of all of

the amounts credited to all of its customer's individual bank accounts). A deposit received by a

bank is credited because the bank's liability to its customer, the depositor, increases. When a

bank informs its depositor that it has debited the depositor's bank account, it means that the

depositor's bank account has been decreased by the amount debited.

7. Legal liability

 In law a legal liability is a situation in which a person is financially and legally responsible, such

in situations of tort concerning property or reputation and, therefore, must pay compensation for

any damage incurred; liability may be civil or criminal. Under English law, with the passing of

the Theft Act 1978, it is an offense to dishonestly evade a liability. Payment of damages usually

resolved the liability. Vicarious liability arises under the common law doctrine of agency

respondeat superior the responsibility of the superior for the acts of their subordinate.

 In commercial law, limited liability is a form of business ownership in which business owners

are legally responsible for no more than the amount that they have contributed to a venture. If for

example, a business goes bankrupt an owner with limited liability will not lose unrelated assets

such as a personal residence (assuming they do not give personal guarantees). This is the

standard model for larger businesses, in which a shareholder will only lose the amount invested

(in the form of stock value decreasing).

 Manufacturer's liability is a legal concept in most countries that reflects the fact that producers

have a responsibility not to sell a defective product
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: Leases

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 The difference between capital leases and operating leases.

 Lessees incentives to keep leases off the balance sheet.

 The criteria used to classify leases on the lessees books.

 The treatment of executory costs, residual values, and other aspects of lease contracts.

 The effects of capital lease versus operating lease treatment on the lessees financial statements.

 How analysts can adjust for ratio distortions from off-balance sheet leases when comparing

firms.

Definition/Overview:

The treatment of leases in SFAS No. 13 represents a compromise between the unperformed-

contract and property-right approaches. SFAS No. 13 adopted a middle-of-the-road position that

neither capitalizes all leases nor prohibited capitalization. Instead, the FASB developed criteria

for determining the precise intermediate circumstances under which leases would be capitalized.

Several of the lease capitalization criteria that the FASB decided on are essentially arbitrary.

Unfortunately, some of these arbitrary rules are easy to circumvent in a way that cannot be

prevented. Since lease capitalization adversely affects lessees financial statements, many lessees

have tried to circumvent the SFAS No. 13 rules and thus avoid lease capitalization. As a result,

the number of leases capitalized on lessees books pursuant to SFAS No. 13 has been small.

The FASB has been compelled to issue 10 statements on leases subsequent to SFAS No. 13 and

numerous interpretations of the original statement in an effort to close loopholes for keeping

leases off the balance sheet as soon as those loopholes are perceived. However, this process

demonstrates the inherent weakness of a compromise approach that must rely on essentially

arbitrary criteria for implementation. The ingenuity of lessees who wish to keep leases off the
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balance sheet suggests that new loopholes will continue to be invented and that new rules

designed to plug these loopholes will be forthcoming.

When lessors use the capital lease approach, income recognition is accelerated, in contrast to the

timing of income recognition under the operating lease approach. Lessors financial statement

ratios are also improved. It is perhaps not surprising, therefore, that capital leases appear

frequently on lessors financial statements.

Key Points:

1. Lease

A lease is a legal document, but can be an oral arrangement, which confers a right on one person

(called a tenant or lessee) to possess property belonging to another person (called a landlord or

lessor) to the exclusion of the owner landlord. The relationship between the tenant and the

landlord is called a tenancy, and the right to possession by the tenant is sometimes called a

leasehold interest. A lease can be for a fixed period of time (called the term of the lease) but may

be terminated sooner. The consideration for the lease is called rent or the rental.

A lease should be contrasted to a license, which may entitle a person (called a licensee) to

occupy property, but which is subject to termination at the will of the owner of the property

(called the licensor).

Under normal circumstances, owners of property are at liberty to do what they want with their

property, including dealing with it or handing over possession of the property to a tenant for a

limited period of time. However, if an owner has surrendered possession to another (ie the

tenant) then any interference with the quiet enjoyment of the property by the tenant in lawful

possession is itself unlawful.

Similar principles apply to real property as well as to personal property, though the terminology

would be different. Similar principles apply to sub-leasing, that is the leasing by a tenant in

possession to a sub-tenant. The right to sub-lease can be expressly prohibited by the main lease.
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2. Types of Tenancies

2.1 Fixed-term tenancy or tenancy for years

A fixed-term tenancy or tenancy for years lasts for some fixed period of time. Despite the

name tenancy for years, such a tenancy can last for any period of time even a tenancy for

one week would be called a tenancy for years. At Common law the duration did not need

to be certain, but could be conditioned upon the happening of some event, (e.g. "until the

crops are ready for harvest", "until the war is over"). In many jurisdictions that possibility

has been partially or totally abolished.

A fixed term tenancy comes to an end automatically when the fixed term runs out, or, in

the case of a tenancy that ends on the happening of an event, when the event occurs.

2.2 Periodic tenancy

A periodic tenancy, also known as a tenancy from year to year, month to month, or week

to week, is an estate that exists for some period of time determined by the term of the

payment of rent. An oral lease for a tenancy of years that violates the Statute of Frauds

(by committing to a lease of more than--depending on the jurisdiction--one year without

being in writing) may actually create a periodic tenancy, the construed term being

dependent on the laws of the jurisdiction where the leased premises are located. In many

jurisdictions the "default" tenancy, where the parties have not explicitly specified a

different arrangement, and where none is presumed under local or business custom, is a

month-to-month tenancy.

The landlord may terminate a periodic tenancy at any time by giving the tenant notice as

required by statute. Typically, the landlord must give six months' notice to terminate a

tenancy from year to year. Tenants of lesser durations must typically receive notice equal

to the period of the tenancy - for example, the landlord must give a month's notice to

terminate a tenancy from month to month. However, many jurisdictions have varied these

required notice periods, and some have reduced them drastically.
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The notice must also state the effective date of termination, which, in many jurisdictions,

must be on the last day of the payment period. In other words, if a month-to-month

tenancy began on the 15th of the month, in such a jurisdiction the termination could not

be on the 20th of the following month, even though this would give the tenant more than

the required one month's notice.

2.3 Tenancy at will

A tenancy at will is a tenancy which either the landlord or the tenant may terminate at

any time by giving reasonable notice. It usually occurs in the absence of a lease, or where

the tenancy is not for consideration. Under the modern common law, tenancy at will is

very rare, partly because it can only come about if the parties expressly agree that the

tenancy is at will and not for rent. However, tenancy at will is common where a family

member is allowed to live in the home (a nominal consideration may be required) without

any formal arrangements. In most residential tenancies for consideration, the tenant may

not be removed except for cause, even if there is no written lease. Alternatively, a

tenancy at will may be used for a temporary period where a tenant wishes to take

possession of a property urgently, but there is insufficient time in which to negotiate and

complete a new lease. In this case, the tenancy at will is terminated as soon as the new

lease is completed and is usually agreed on the basis that if the new lease fails to

complete within a reasonable time period, then the tenant must vacate the premises.

If a lease exists at the sole discretion of the landlord, it grants the tenant by operation of

law a reciprocal right to terminate the lease at will. However, a lease that explicitly exists

at the will of the tenant (e.g. "for as long as the tenant desires to live on this land") does

not imply that the landlord may terminate the lease, even for cause; rather, such language

may be interpreted as granting the tenant a life estate or even a fee simple.

A tenancy at will is broken, again by operation of law, if the:

o Tenant commits waste against the property;

o Tenant attempts to assign his tenancy;

o Landlord transfers his interest in the property;

o Landlord leases the property to another person;
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o Tenant or landlord dies.

Subject to any notice requirements, a tenancy at will also comes to an end when either the

landlord or tenant acts inconsistently with a tenancy. For example, the changing of locks

by the landlord is an indication of the end of the tenancy, as is the vacation of the

premises by the tenant.

2.4 Tenancy at sufferance

A tenancy at sufferance (sometimes called a holdover tenancy) exists when a tenant

remains in possession of a property after the expiration of a lease, and until the landlord

acts to eject the tenant from the property. Although the tenant is technically a trespasser

at this point, and possession of this type is not a true estate in land, authorities recognize

the condition in order to hold the tenant liable for rent. The landlord may evict such a

tenant at any time, and without notice.

The landlord may also impose a new lease on the holdover tenant. For a residential

tenancy, this new tenancy is month to month. For a commercial tenancy of more than a

year, the new tenancy is year to year; otherwise it is the same period as the period before

the original lease expired. In either case, the landlord can raise the rent, so long as the

landlord has told the tenant of the higher rent before the expiration of the original lease.

3. Formalities of a Lease

The formal requirements for a lease are determined by the law and custom of the jurisdiction in

which real property is located. In the case of personal property, it is determined by the law and

custom of the jurisdiction in which the rental agreement is made.

A tenancy for years greater than 1 year must be in writing in order to satisfy the Statute of

Frauds.
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4. Term of a Lease

The term of the lease may be fixed, periodic or of indefinite duration.

If it is for a specified period of time, the term ends automatically when the period expires, and no

notice needs to be given, in the absence of legal requirements.

The term's duration may be conditional, in which case it lasts until A specified event occurs,

such as the death of a specified individual.

A periodic tenancy is one which is renewed automatically, usually on a monthly or weekly basis.

A tenancy at will lasts only as long as the parties wish it to, and may be terminated by either

party without penalty.

It is common for a lease to be extended on a "holding over" basis, which normally converts the

tenancy to a periodic tenancy on a month by month basis.

It is also possible for a tenant, either expressly or impliedly, to give up the tenancy to the

landlord. This process is known as a surrender of the lease.

5. Rent

Rent is a requirement of leases in some common law jurisdiction, but not in civil law

jurisdiction. In England it was held in the case of Ashburn Anstalt v Arnold that rent was not a

requirement for there to be a lease, however the court will more often construe a license where

no rent is paid as it is seen as evidence for no intention to create legal relationship. There is no

requirement for the rent to be a commercial amount. "Pepper corn" rent or rent of some nominal

amount is adequate for this requirement
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In Section 4 of this course you will cover these topics:
Income Tax Reporting

Pensions And Postretirement Benefits

Owners' Equity

You may take as much time as you want to complete the topic coverd in section 4.
There is no time limit to finish any Section, However you must finish All Sections before

semester end date.

If you want to c ontinue remaining courses later, you may save the course and leave.
You can continue later as per your convenience and this course will be avalible in your

area to save and continue later.

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 The different objectives underlying income determination for financial reporting (book) purposes

versus tax purposes.

 The distinction between temporary (timing) and permanent differences, the items that cause

these differences, and how each affects book income versus taxable income.

 The distortions created when the deferred tax effects of temporary differences are ignored.

 How tax expense is determined with interperiod tax allocation.

 How changes in tax rates are measured and recorded.

Definition/Overview:

The rules for computing income for financial reporting purposesbook incomediffer from the

rules for computing income for tax purposes. The differences between book income and taxable

income are caused both by permanent and temporary (timing) differences in the revenue and

expense items reported on a companys book versus its tax return. Temporary differences give

rise to both tax assets and deferred tax liabilities. Deferred tax accounting generally allows firms

to report tax costs (benefits) on the income statement in the period in which the related revenue
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and expense items are recognized for book purposes irrespective of when these amounts were

recorded on the tax return.

The income tax footnote provides useful information for understanding how much of the current

periods tax provision (expense) is actually payable to the federal and state governments, and how

much is deferred. Tax footnotes allow users to understand why firms effective tax rates may

differ from the statutory rate. Finally, tax footnotes provide information that can be exploited to

improve interfirm comparability and evaluate firms earnings quality

Key Points:

1. Income Tax

An income tax is a tax levied on the financial income of persons, corporations, or other legal

entities. Various income tax systems exist, with varying degrees of tax incidence. Income

taxation can be progressive, proportional, or regressive. When the tax is levied on the income of

companies, it is often called a corporate tax, corporate income tax, or profit tax. Individual

income taxes often tax the total income of the individual (with some deductions permitted),

while corporate income taxes often tax net income (the difference between gross receipts,

expenses, and additional write-offs).

2. Principles

The "tax net" refers to the types of payment that are taxed, which included personal earnings

(wages), capital gains, and business income. The rates for different types of income may vary

and some may not be taxed at all. Capital gains may be taxed when realized (e.g. when shares are

sold) or when incurred (e.g. when shares appreciate in value). Business income may only be

taxed if it is significant or based on the manner in which it is paid. Some types of income, such

as interest on bank savings, may be considered as personal earnings (similar to wages) or as a

realized property gain (similar to selling shares). In some tax systems, personal earnings may be
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strictly defined where labor, skill, or investment is required (e.g. wages); in others, they may be

defined broadly to include windfalls (e.g. gambling wins).

Tax rates may be progressive, regressive, or flat. A progressive tax taxes differentially based on

how much has been earned. For example, the first $10,000 in earnings may be taxed at 5%, the

next $10,000 at 10%, and any more income at 20%. Alternatively, a flat tax taxes all earnings at

the same rate. A regressive income tax may tax income up to a certain amount, such as taxing

only the first $90,000 earned. A tax system may use different taxation methods for different

types of income. However, the idea of a progressive income tax has garnered support from

economists and political scientists of many different ideologies, from Adam Smith in The Wealth

of Nations to Karl Marx in The Communist Manifesto.

Personal income tax is often collected on a pay-as-you-earn basis, with small corrections made

soon after the end of the tax year. These corrections take one of two forms: payments to the

government, for taxpayers who have not paid enough during the tax year; and tax refunds from

the government for those who have overpaid. Income tax systems will often have deductions

available that lessen the total tax liability by reducing total taxable income. They may allow

losses from one type of income to be counted against another. For example, a loss on the stock

market may be deducted against taxes paid on wages. Other tax systems may isolate the loss,

such that business losses can only be deducted against business tax by carrying forward the loss

to later tax years.

3. Types

3.1 Personal

A personal or individual income tax is levied on the total income of the individual (with

some deductions permitted). It is often collected on a pay-as-you-earn basis, with small

corrections made soon after the end of the tax year. These corrections take one of two

forms: payments to the government, for taxpayers who have not paid enough during the

tax year; and tax refunds from the government for those who have overpaid. Income tax

systems will often have deductions available that lessen the total tax liability by reducing
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total taxable income. They may allow losses from one type of income to be counted

against another. For example, a loss on the stock market may be deducted against taxes

paid on wages.

3.2 Corporate

Corporate tax refers to a direct tax levied by various jurisdictions on the profits made by

companies or associations and often includes capital gains of a company. Earnings are

generally considered gross revenue less expenses. Corporate expenses that relate to

capital expenditures are usually deducted in full (for example, trucks are fully deductible

in the Canadian tax system, while a corporate sports car is only partly deductible). They

are often deducted over the useful life of the asset purchase. Notably, accounting rules

about deductible expenses and tax rules about deductible expense will differ at times,

giving rise to book-tax differences. If the book-tax difference is carried over more than a

year, it is referred to as a temporary difference, which then creates deferred tax assets and

liabilities for the corporation, which are carried on the balance sheet.

3.3 Payroll

A payroll tax generally refers to two kinds of taxes. Taxes which employers are required

to withhold from employees' pay, also known as withholding, Pay-As-You-Earn (PAYE)

or Pay-As-You-Go (PAYG) tax. These withholdings contribute to repayment of an

employee's personal income tax obligation; if the payments exceed this obligation, the

employee may be eligible for a tax refund or carry forward to future periods.

Other group of payroll taxes is paid from the employer's own funds, either as a fixed

charge per employee or as a percentage of each employee's pay. Payroll taxes often cover

government social insurance programs such as social security, health care,

unemployment, and disability. These payments do not count towards income taxes of

employees and employers, but are normally deductible by the employers.

3.4 Inheritance

The inheritance tax, estate tax and death duty are the names given to various taxes which

arise on the death of an individual. In international tax law, there is a distinction between
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an estate tax and an inheritance tax: the former taxes the personal representatives of the

deceased, while the latter taxes the beneficiaries of the estate. However this distinction is

not always respected. For example, the "inheritance tax" in the UK is a tax on personal

representatives, and is therefore, strictly speaking, an estate tax.

3.5 Capital gains tax

A capital gains tax is the tax levied on the profit released upon the sale of a capital asset.

In many cases, the amount of a capital gain is treated as income and subject to the

marginal rate of income tax. However, in an inflationary environment, capital gains may

be to some extent illusory: if prices in general have doubled in five years, then selling an

asset for twice the price it was purchased for five years earlier represents no gain at all.

Partly to compensate for such changes in the value of money over time, some

jurisdictions, such as the United States, give a favorable capital gains tax rate based on

the length of holding. European jurisdictions have a similar rate reduction to nil on

certain property transactions that qualify for the participation exemption. In Canada,

2050% of the gain is taxable income. In India, Short Term Capital Gains Tax (arising

before 1 year) is 10% [15 % from F.Y 2008-09 as per Finance Act 2008] flat rate of the

gains and Long Term Capital Gains Tax is nil for stocks & mutual fund units held 1 year

or more, provided the sale of shares involved payment of Securities Transaction Tax and

20% for any other assets held 3 years or more. F.A.Q on Capital Gains Tax in India

: Pensions And Postretirement Benefits

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 The difference between defined contribution and defined benefit pension plans.

 What the components of pension expense are and their relation to pension assets and to the

pension liability.
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 The requirements for funding pension plans, computing the return on plan assets, and the role of

the plan trustee.

 How GAAP smoothes the volatility inherent in pension estimates and forecasts.

 The determinants of the pension funding decision.

Definition/Overview:

The two types of pensions are the defined contribution and the defined benefit plans. The

defined contribution plan transfers the risk of investment gains and losses to the employee. The

defined benefit plan creates an obligation for the employer and the accounting guidelines are

defined in SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 132. The pension expense consists of service cost,

interest cost, expected return on plan assets, and three other components. The three latter

components are smoothing mechanisms that avoid year-to-year volatility in pension expense but

make pension expense exceedingly complex, since many pension-related items are off-balance

sheet. The breakdown of the various components of pension expense is useful to investors since

these components appear to have different price share implications.

Because some pension items are off-balance sheet, the FASB requires firms to disclose the

funded status of the planthe difference between the market value of plan assets and the projected

benefit obligationand to reconcile funded status to reported balance sheet amounts. An

understanding of the funded status provides readers with an improved basis for assessing future

operating cash flows.

The reporting rules for postretirement benefit plans closely parallel the pension accounting rules.

Prior to the issuance of SFAS No. 106, only a few companies funded postretirement benefits

other than pensions. Consequently, significant amounts of off-balance sheet liabilities exist for

many firms. Careful scrutiny of the SFAS No. 106 footnote disclosures provides analysts with an

improved basis for assessing the future cash outflows that are associated with existing promises

to provide postretirement benefits. However, the research evidence suggests that the equity

valuation impact of these estimated obligations is less than dollar-for-dollar, due to the

considerable uncertainty and measurement error associated with these estimates.
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Key Points:

1. Pension

In general, a pension is an arrangement to provide people with an income when they are no

longer earning a regular income from employment.

The terms retirement plan or superannuation refer to a pension granted upon retirement .

Retirement plans may be set up by employers, insurance companies, the government or other

institutions such as employer associations or trade unions. Called retirement plans in the USA,

they are more commonly known as pension schemes in the UK and Ireland and superannuation

plans in Australia. Retirement pensions are typically in the form of a guaranteed annuity.

A pension created by an employer for the benefit of an employee is commonly referred to as an

occupational or employer pension. Labor unions, the government, or other organizations may

also fund pensions. Occupational pensions are a form of deferred compensation, usually

advantageous to employee and employer for tax reasons. Many pensions also contain an

insurance aspect, since they often will pay benefits to survivors or disabled beneficiaries, while

annuity income insures [whom?] against the risk of longevity. Other vehicles (certain lottery

payouts, for example, or an annuity) may provide a similar stream of payments.

The common use of the term pension is to describe the payments a person receives upon

retirement, usually under pre-determined legal and/or contractual terms. A recipient of a

retirement pension is known as a pensioner or retiree.

2. Types of pensions

2.1 Employment-based pensions

A retirement plan is an arrangement to provide people with an income during retirement

when they are no longer earning a steady income from employment. Often retirement
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plans require both the employer and employee to contribute money to a fund during their

employment in order to receive defined benefits upon retirement. Funding can be

provided in other ways, such as from labor unions, government agencies, or self-funded

schemes. Pension plans are therefore a form of "deferred compensation".

2.2 Social / state pensions

Many countries have created funds for their citizens and residents to provide income

when they retire (or in some cases become disabled). Typically this requires payments

throughout the citizen's working life in order to qualify for benefits later on.

For examples, see National Insurance in the UK, or Social Security in the USA.

2.3 Disability pensions

Some pension plans will provide for members in the event they suffer a disability. This

may take the form of early entry into a retirement plan for a disabled member below the

normal retirement age.

3. Benefits

Retirement plans may be classified as defined benefit or defined contribution according to how

the benefits are determined . A defined benefit plan guarantees a certain payout at retirement,

according to a fixed formula which usually depends on the member's salary and the number of

years' membership in the plan. A defined contribution plan will provide a payout at retirement

that is dependent upon the amount of money contributed and the performance of the investment

vehicles utilized.

Some types of retirement plans, such as cash balance plans, combine features of both defined

benefit and defined contribution plans. They are often referred to as hybrid plans. Such plan

designs have become increasingly popular in the US since the 1990s. Examples include Cash

Balance and Pension Equity plans.
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3.1 Defined Benefit Plans

A traditional defined benefit (DB) plan is a plan in which the benefit on retirement is

determined by a set formula, rather than depending on investment returns. In the US, 26

U.S.C. 414(j) specifies a defined benefit plan to be any pension plan that is not a defined

contribution plan (see below) where a defined contribution plan is any plan with

individual accounts. A traditional pension plan that defines a benefit for an employee

upon that employee's retirement is a defined benefit plan.

Traditionally, retirement plans have been administered by institutions which exist

specifically for that purpose, by large businesses, or, for government workers, by the

government itself. A traditional form of defined benefit plan is the final salary plan, under

which the pension paid is equal to the number of years worked, multiplied by the

member's salary at retirement, multiplied by a factor known as the accrual rate. The final

accrued amount is available as a monthly pension or a lump sum.

The benefit in a defined benefit pension plan is determined by a formula that can

incorporate the employee's pay, years of employment, age at retirement, and other

factors. A simple example is a Dollars Times Service plan design that provides a certain

amount per month based on the time an employee works for a company. For example, a

plan offering $100 a month per year of service would provide $3,000 per month to a

retiree with 30 years of service. While this type of plan is popular among unionized

workers, Final Average Pay (FAP) remains the most common type of defined benefit

plan offered in the United States. In FAP plans, the average salary over the final years of

an employee's career determines the benefit amount.

In the United Kingdom, benefits are typically indexed for inflation (known as RPI) as

required by law for registered pension plans. Inflation during an employee's retirement

affects the purchasing power of the pension; the higher the inflation rate, the lower the

purchasing power of a fixed annual pension. This effect can be mitigated by providing

annual increases to the pension at the rate of inflation (usually capped, for instance at 5%

in any given year). This method is advantageous for the employee since it stablizes the

purchasing power of pensions to some extent.
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If the pension plan allows for early retirement, payments are often reduced to recognize

that the retirees will receive the payouts for longer periods of time. In the US, (under the

ERISA rules), any reduction factor less than or equal to the actuarial early retirement

reduction factor is acceptable.

Many DB plans include early retirement provisions to encourage employees to retire

early, before the attainment of normal retirement age (usually age 65). Companies would

rather hire younger employees at lower wages. Some of those provisions come in the

form of additional temporary or supplemental benefits, which are payable to a certain

age, usually before attaining normal retirement age.

3.2 Funding

Defined benefit plans may be either funded or unfunded.

In an unfunded defined benefit pension, no assets are set aside and the benefits are paid

for by the employer or other pension sponsor as and when they are paid. Pension

arrangements provided by the state in most countries in the world are unfunded, with

benefits paid directly from current workers' contributions and taxes. This method of

financing is known as Pay-as-you-go. The social security system in the USA and most

European countries are unfunded, having benefits paid directly out of current taxes and

social security contributions. In some countries, such as Germany, Austria and Sweden,

company run retirement plans are often unfunded.

In a funded plan, contributions from the employer, and sometimes also from plan

members, are invested in a fund towards meeting the benefits. The future returns on the

investments, and the future benefits to be paid, are not known in advance, so there is no

guarantee that a given level of contributions will be enough to meet the benefits.

Typically, the contributions to be paid are regularly reviewed in a valuation of the plan's

assets and liabilities, carried out by an actuary to ensure that the pension fund will meet

future payment obligations. This means that in a defined benefit pension, investment risk

and investment rewards are typically assumed by the sponsor/employer and not by the

individual. If a plan is not well-funded, the plan sponsor may not have the financial

resources to continue funding the plan. In many countries, such as the USA, the UK and
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Australia, most private defined benefit plans are funded, because governments there

provide tax incentives to funded plans (in Australia they are mandatory). In the United

States, private employers must pay an insurance-type premium to the Pension Benefit

Guaranty Corporation, a government agency whose role is to encourage the continuation

and maintenance of voluntary private pension plans and provide timely and uninterrupted

payment of pension benefits.

3.3 Defined contribution plans

In a defined contribution plan, contributions are paid into an individual account for each

member. The contributions are invested, for example in the stock market, and the returns

on the investment (which may be positive or negative) are credited to the individual's

account. On retirement, the member's account is used to provide retirement benefits,

often through the purchase of an annuity which then provides a regular income. Defined

contribution plans have become widespread all over the world in recent years, and are

now the dominant form of plan in the private sector in many countries. For example, the

number of defined benefit plans in the US has been steadily declining, as more and more

employers see pension contributions as a large expense avoidable by disbanding the

defined benefit plan and instead offering a defined contribution plan.

Money contributed can either be from employee salary deferral or from employer

contributions. The portability of defined contribution pensions is legally no different from

the portability of defined benefit plans. However, because of the cost of administration

and ease of determining the plan sponsor's liability for defined contribution plans (you

don't need to pay an actuary to calculate the lump sum equivalent that you do for defined

benefit plans) in practice, defined contribution plans have become generally portable.

In a defined contribution plan, investment risk and investment rewards are assumed by

each individual/employee/retiree and not by the sponsor/employer. In addition,

participants do not necessarily purchase annuities with their savings upon retirement, and

bear the risk of outliving their assets. (In the United Kingdom, for instance, it is a legal

requirement to use the bulk of the fund to purchase an annuity.)
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The "cost" of a defined contribution plan is readily calculated, but the benefit from a

defined contribution plan depends upon the account balance at the time an employee is

looking to use the assets. So, for this arrangement, the contribution is known but the

benefit is unknown (until calculated).

Despite the fact that the participant in a defined contribution plan typically has control

over investment decisions, the plan sponsor retains a significant degree of fiduciary

responsibility over investment of plan assets, including the selection of investment

options and administrative providers.

4. Hybrid and Cash Balance Plans

Hybrid plan designs combine the features of defined benefit and defined contribution plan

designs.

A cash balance plan is a defined benefit plan made by the employer, with the help (some critics

say the connivance) of consulting actuaries (like Kwasha Lipton, whom it is said created the cash

balance plan) to appear as if they were defined contribution plans. They have notional balances

in hypothetical accounts where, typically, each year the plan administrator will contribute an

amount equal to a certain percentage of each participant's salary; a second contribution, called

interest credit, is made as well. These are not actual contributions and further discussion is

beyond the scope of this entry suffice it to say that there is currently much controversy. In

general, they are usually treated as defined benefit plans for tax, accounting and regulatory

purposes. As with defined benefit plans, investment risk in hybrid designs is largely borne by the

plan sponsor. As with defined contribution designs, plan benefits are expressed in the terms of a

notional account balance, and are usually paid as cash balances upon termination of employment.

These features make them more portable than traditional defined benefit plans and perhaps more

attractive to a more highly mobile workforce.

Target Benefit plans are defined contribution plans made to match (or look like) defined benefit

plans. This would only work if all actuarial assumptions are actually realized.
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5. Contrasting Types of Retirement Plans

Advocates of defined contribution plans point out that each employee has the ability to tailor the

investment portfolio to his or her individual needs and financial situation, including the choice of

how much to contribute, if anything at all. However, others state that these apparent advantages

could also hinder some workers who might not possess the financial savvy to choose the correct

investment vehicles or have the discipline to voluntarily contribute money to retirement

accounts. This debate parallels the discussion currently going on in the U.S., where many

Republican leaders favor transforming the Social Security system, at least in part, to a self-

directed investment plan

: Owners' Equity

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 Why some financing transactionslike debt repurchasesproduce reported gains and losses, while

otherslike stock repurchasesdo not.

 Why companies buy back their stock, and how they do it.

 Why some preferred stock resembles debt, and how preferred stock gets reported on financial

statements.

 How and when retained earnings limits a companys distributions to common stockholders.

 How to calculate basic EPS and diluted EPS, and whether EPS is a meaningful number.

Definition/Overview:

Many aspects of financial reporting for owners equity transactions are built on highly technical

rules and procedures that have evolved over time. Other aspects of owners equity accounting
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have not changed despite changing economic and legal environments. Still other aspects of

owners equity accounting involve complicated pronouncements that reflect political

compromise. Financial statement readers must recognize these influences and avoid unwarranted

inferences based on the reported figures.

Stock buybacks dont produce accounting gains and losses, but they can boost the returns to stock

market investors. Preferred stock looks a lot like debt when it has a mandatory redemption

feature. Some companies can pay dividends in excess of their retained earnings balance, but it

depends on state law. Earnings per share (EPS) numbers are adjusted for potential dilution from

stock options, warrants and convertible securities, but GAAP doesnt require companies to record

compensation expense when stock options are given to employees. In addition, GAAP ignores

the option value in convertible debt.

While some rules for owners equity accounting may seem arbitraryand therefore insignificant

you must remember that these financial statement items have a profound impact on lending

agreements, regulation, and cost of equity capital. Furthermore, managers have strong incentives

to use the financial reporting latitude to achieve various economic goals.

Key Points:

1. Ownership Equity

In accounting terms, after all liabilities are paid, ownership equity is the remaining interest in

assets. If valuations placed on assets do not exceed liabilities, negative equity exists.

Shareholders' equity (or stockholders' equity, shareholders' funds, shareholders' capital

employed) is this interest in remaining assets, spread among individual shareholders of common

or preferred stock.

At the start of a business, owners put some funding into the business to finance assets.

Businesses can be considered to be, for accounting purposes, sums of liabilities and assets; this is
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the accounting equation. After liabilities have been accounted for, the positive remainder is

deemed the owner's interest in the business.

This definition is helpful when a business is not paying its bills and gets liquidated, wound up,

put into receivership or bankruptcy. Then, a series of creditors, ranked in priority sequence, have

the first claim on the proceeds (e.g. asset sales), and ownership equity is the last or residual claim

against assets, paid only after all other creditors are paid. In such a case, creditors may not get

enough money to pay their bills, and nothing is left over to reimburse owners' equity. Thus

owners' equity is reduced to zero. Ownership equity is also known as risk capital, liable capital

and equity.

2. Accounting

In financial accounting, it is the owners' interest in the assets of the enterprise after deducting all

its liabilities. It appears on the balance sheet, one of four financial statements.

Ownership equity includes both tangible and intangible items (such as brand names and

reputation). In contrast, book value includes only the tangible assets.

Accounts listed under ownership equity include (example):

 preferred stock

 share capital, common stock

 capital surplus

 stock options

 retained earnings

 treasury stock

 reserve (Accounting)
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3. Book Value

The book value of equity will change in the case of the following events:

 Changes in the firm's assets relative to its liabilities. For example, a profitable firm receives more

cash for its products than the cost at which it produced these goods, and so in the act of making a

profit it is increasing its assets.

 Depreciation. Equity will decrease, for example, when machinery depreciates, which is

registered as a decline in the value of the asset, and on the liabilities side of the firm's balance

sheet as a decrease in shareholders' equity.

 Issue of new equity in which the firm obtains new capital increases the total shareholders' equity.

 Share repurchases, in which a firm gives back money to its investors, reducing on the asset side

its financial assets, and on the liability side the shareholders' equity. For practical purposes

(except for its tax consequences), share repurchasing is similar to a dividend payment, as both

consist of the firm giving money back to investors. Rather than giving money to all shareholders

immediately in the form of a dividend payment, a share repurchase reduces the number of shares

(increases the size of each share) in future income and distributions.

 Dividends paid out to preferred stock owners are considered an expense to be subtracted from

net income(from the point of view of the common share owners).

 Other reasons. Assets and liabilities can change without any effect being measured in the Income

Statement under certain circumstances; for example, changes in accounting rules may be applied

retroactively. Sometimes assets bought and held in other countries get translated back into the

reporting currency at different exchange rates, resulting in a changed value.

4. Shareholders' Equity

When the owners are shareholders, the interest can be called shareholders' equity; the accounting

remains the same, and it is ownership equity spread out among shareholders. If all shareholders

are in one and the same class, they share equally in ownership equity from all perspectives.

However, shareholders may allow different priority ranking among themselves by the use of

share classes, and options. This complicates both analysis for stock valuation, and accounting.
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The individual investor is interested not only in the total changes to equity, but also in the

increase/decrease in the value of his own personal share of the equity. This reconciliation of

equity should be done both in total and on a 'per share' basis.

 Equity (beg. of year)

 + net income inter net money you gained

 − dividends how much money you gained or lost so far

 +/− gain/loss from changes to the number of shares outstanding. more or less

 = Equity (end of year)if you get more money during the year or less or not anything

In Section 5 of this course you will cover these topics:
Inter-Corporate Equity Investments

Cash Flow Statement

Overview Of International Financial Reporting Differences And Inflation

You may take as much time as you want to complete the topic coverd in section 5.
There is no time limit to finish any Section, However you must finish All Sections before

semester end date.

If you want to c ontinue remaining courses later, you may save the course and leave.
You can continue later as per your convenience and this course will be avalible in your

area to save and continue later.

: Inter-Corporate Equity Investments

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 How a company benefits from owning another companys common stock.

 How and why an investors ownership share determines the accounting treatment for equity

investments.

 How the accounting for short-term speculative investments differs from the accounting for long-

term investments.
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 The equity accounting method and when to use it.

 What consolidated financial statements are, and how they are compiled.

Definition/Overview:

Financial reporting for intercorporate equity investments depends upon the size of the parents

ownership share. Proportionate share size is used to infer the purpose of the investment.

When the ownership share is less than 20%, it is presumed that the investor cannot exert

influence on the decisions of the investee. These minority passive investments are shown at

market value on the balance sheet. Unrealized gains or losses on the trading portfolio go through

the income statement while all others go to a special owners equity account via comprehensive

income. Minority active investments are between 20% and 50% ownership. Investment at this

level presumably conveys both permanency and the ability to influence decisionsand thus, the

equity method is used. Full consolidation is required when ownership exceeds 50%. Business

acquisitions are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting after the incorporation of

SFAS No. 141. Accounting goodwill is recorded under the purchase method and this intangible

asset is written off using the impairment approach.

Majority-owned foreign subsidiaries also need to be consolidated. Doing so requires that foreign

currency amounts be re-expressed in dollars. Foreign subsidiaries that are mere extensions of the

U.S. parent with no self-sufficiency are translated using the temporal method. The temporal

method treats the subsidiaries business transactions as if they had been undertaken by the parent,

but in the foreign currency. Foreign subsidiaries that are free-standing economic units are

translated using the current rate method. This method provides an easy way to re-express foreign

currency amounts in dollars while still maintaining the subsidiarys financial ratios.
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Key Points:

1. Consolidations

Consolidation or amalgamation is the act of merging many things into one. In business, it often

refers to the mergers or acquisitions of many smaller companies into much larger ones. The

financial accounting term of consolidation refers to the aggregated financial statements of a

group company as consolidated account. The taxation term of consolidation refers to the

treatment of a group of companies and other entities as one entity for tax purposes. Under the

Halsbury's Laws of England, 'amalgamation' is defined as "a blending together of two or more

undertakings into one undertaking, the shareholders of each blending company, becoming,

substantially, the shareholders of the blended undertakings. There may be amalgamations, either

by transfer of two or more undertakings to a new company, or to the transfer of one or more

companies to an existing company". Thus, the two concepts are, substantially, the same.

However, the term amalgamation is more common when the organizations being merged are

private schools or regiments.

Types of business consolidations

There are three forms of business combinations:

 Statutory Merger: a business combination that results in the liquidation of the acquired companys

assets and the survival of the purchasing company.

 Statutory Consolidation: a business combination that creates a new company in which none of

the previous companies survive.

 Stock Acquisition: a business combination in which the purchasing company acquires the

majority, more than 50%, of the common stock of the acquired company and both companies

survive.

 Amalgamation: Means an existing Company which is taken over by another existing company.

In such course of amalgamation, the consideration may be paid in cash or in Kind, and the

purchasing company services in this process. This is true...
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1.1 Terminology

o Parent-subsidiary relationship: the result of a stock acquisition where the parent is the acquiring

company and the subsidiary is the acquired company.

o Controlling Interest: When the parent company owns a majority of the common stock.

o Non-controlling interest or Minority interest: the rest of the common stock that the other

shareholders own.

o Wholly owned subsidiary: when the parent owns all the outstanding common stock of the

subsidiary.

Amalgamated Company is formed when in the process of the amalgamation; the

combined company is formed out of the transaction. The amalgamated company is

otherwise called the transferee company. The company or companies, which merge into

the new company, are called the transferor companies and, the company, into which the

transferor companies merge, is known as the transferee company.

"Amalgamating company" : The company or companies, which are merged, are called

the "amalgamating companies". The amalgamating company or companies are also called

the "transferor company/companies." dsd

2. Accounting Treatment (USGAAP)

A company can acquire another company in two ways:

 By purchasing the net assets.

 By purchasing the common stock of another company.

Regardless of the method of acquisition direct costs, costs of issuing securities and indirect costs

are treated:

 Direct costs: the acquiring company capitalizes direct costs paid to outside parties as part of the

total acquisition cost.

 Costs of issuing securities: these costs reduce the issuing price of the stock.

 Indirect and general costs: the acquiring company expenses these costs as they are incurred.
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When purchasing the net assets the acquiring company records in its books the receipt of the net

assets and the disbursement of cash, the creation of a liability or the issuance of stock as a form

of payment for the transfer.

The acquired company records in its books the elimination of its net assets and the receipt of

cash, receivables or investment in the acquiring company (if what was received from the transfer

included common stock from the purchasing company). If the acquired company is liquidated

then the company needs an additional entry to distribute the remaining assets to its shareholders.

When the purchasing company acquires the subsidiary through the purchase of its common

stock, it records in its books the investment in the acquired company and the disbursement of the

payment for the stock acquired.

The acquired company records in its books the receipt of the payment from the acquiring

company and the issuance of stock.

FASB 141 Disclosure Requirements FASB 141 requires disclosures in the notes of the financial

statements when business combinations occur. Such disclosures are: The name and description

of the acquired entity and the percentage of the voting equity interest acquired. The primary

reasons for acquisition and descriptions of factors that contributed to recognition of goodwill.

The period for which results of operations of acquired entity are included in the income

statement of the combining entity. The cost of the acquired entity and if it applies the number of

shares of equity interest issued, the value assigned to those interests and the basis for determining

that value. Any contingent payments, options or commitments. The purchase and development

assets acquired and written off.

Reporting intercorporate interest investments in common stock

2.1 20% ownership or less:

When a company purchases 20% or less of the outstanding common stock, the

purchasing companys influence over the acquired company is not significant. (APB 18

specifies conditions where ownership is less than 20% but there is significant influence).
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The purchasing company uses the cost method to account for this type of investment.

Under the cost method, the investment is recorded at cost at the time of purchase. The

company does not need any entries to adjust this account balance unless the investment is

considered impaired or there are liquidating dividends, both of which reduce the

investment account.

Liquidating dividends: Liquidating dividends occur when there is an excess of dividends

declared over earnings of the acquired company since the date of acquisition. Regular

dividends are recorded as dividend income whenever they are declared.

Impairment loss: An impairment loss occurs when there is a decline in the value of the

investment other than temporary.

2.2 20% to 50% ownership associate company

When the amount of stock purchased is between 20% and 50% of the common stock

outstanding, the purchasing companys influence over the acquired company is often

significant. The deciding factor, however, is significant influence. If other factors exist

that reduce the influence or if significant influence is gained at an ownership of less than

20%, the equity method may be appropriate (FASB interpretation 35 underlines the

circumstances where the investor is unable to exercise significant influence). To account

for this type of investment, the purchasing company uses the equity method. Under the

equity method, the purchaser records its investment at original cost. This balance

increases with income and decreases for dividends from the subsidiary that accrue to the

purchaser.

2.2.1 Treatment of Purchase Differentials: At the time of purchase, purchase

differentials arise from the difference between the cost of the investment and the

book value of the underlying assets.

Purchase differentials have two components:

o The difference between the fair market value of the underlying assets

and their book value.
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o Goodwill: the difference between the cost of the investment and the fair

market value of the underlying assets.

Purchase differentials need to be amortized over their useful life; however, new

accounting guidance states that goodwill is not amortized or reduced until it is

permanently impaired, or the underlying asset is sold.

2.3 More than 50% ownership subsidiary

When the amount of stock purchased is 50% of the outstanding common stock, the

purchasing company has control over the acquired company. Control in this context is

defined as ability to direct policies and management. In this type of relationship the

controlling company is the parent and the controlled company is the subsidiary. The

parent company needs to issue consolidated financial statements at the end of the year to

reflect this relationship. Consolidated financial statements show the parent and the

subsidiary as one single entity. During the year, the parent company can use the equity or

the cost method to account for its investment in the subsidiary. Each company keeps

separate books. However, at the end of the year, a consolidation working paper is

prepared to combine the separate balances and to eliminate the intercompany

transactions, the subsidiarys stockholder equity and the parents investment account. The

result is one set of financial statements that reflect the financial results of the consolidated

entity

: Cash Flow Statement

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 The major sources and uses of cashoperating, investing, and financing.

 Why accrual net income and operating cash flows differ, and the factors that explain this

difference.

www.bsscommunitycollege.in   www.bssnewgeneration.in  www.bsslifeskillscollege.in

94
www.onlineeducation.bharatsevaksamaj.net        www.bssskillmission.in

WWW.BSSVE.IN



 The difference between the direct and indirect methods of determining cash flow from

operations.

 How to prepare a statement of cash flows from comparative balance sheet data, an income

statement, and other information.

Definition/Overview:

The statement of cash flows provides information for assessing the ability of a firm to generate

sufficient cash to pay operating expenses, pay for capital improvements, and pay currently

maturing obligations. Firms able to generate consistently strong positive cash flows from

operations are considered better credit risks and will benefit from a lower cost of capital.

The two alternative methods for presenting the operating section of a cash flow statement are the

direct and the indirect approach. Most firms use the indirect approach that begins with accrual-

basis earnings and adjusts for depreciation, amortization, noncash gains and losses, and changes

in noncash working capital accounts that cause earnings to differ from cash flows for the period.

Changes in noncash working capital accounts shown on comparative balance sheets may not

reconcile with the working capital adjustments shown on the cash flow statement. These

discrepancies may be attributable to (1) asset write-offs due to impairment, corporate

restructuring, or retirement, (2) translation adjustments on assets and liabilities held by foreign

subsidiaries, (3) acquisitions and divestitures of other companies or operating units, and/or (4)

simultaneous investing and financing activities not directly affecting cash. Failure to understand

how these events cause balance sheet accounts to differ from changes in account balances shown

on the cash flow statement can lead to incorrect interpretation of both statements.

Knowing how to prepare and interpret cash flow statements is critical to conducting sound credit

analysis and making informed lending decisions. This is particularly true for start-up companies

and Internet stocks that often have negative operating cash flows. Cash burn rates and months to

burnout are measures that can be helpful in evaluating the financial viability of these companies.

Various ratio analysis techniques have been used to assess the relationship of cash to earnings.
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This is important to assess the quality of earnings for a corporation. When a companies earnings

does not translate into an inflow of cash a red flag is evident that should be investigated. When

in doubt about sustainable earnings, follow the cash.

Key Points:

1. Cash Flows

Cash flow (also called net cash flow) is the balance of the amounts of cash being received and

paid by a business during a defined period of time, sometimes tied to a specific project.

Measurement of cash flow can be used

 To evaluate the state or performance of a business or project.

 To determine problems with liquidity. Being profitable does not necessarily mean being liquid.

A company can fail because of a shortage of cash, even while profitable.

 To generate project rate of returns. The time of cash flows into and out of projects are used as

inputs to financial models such as internal rate of return, and net present value.

 To examine income or growth of a business when it is believed that accrual accounting concepts

do not represent economic realities.

Alternately, cash flow can be used to 'validate' the net income generated by accrual accounting.

Cash flow as a generic term may be used differently depending on context, and certain cash flow

definitions may be adapted by analysts and users for their own uses. Common terms (with

relatively standardized definitions) include operating cash flow and free cash flow.

2. Classification

Cash flows can be classified into:

 Operational cash flows: Cash received or expended as a result of the company's core business

activities.
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 Investment cash flows: Cash received or expended through capital expenditure, investments or

acquisitions.

 Financing cash flows: Cash received or expended as a result of financial activities, such as

interests and dividends.

All three together - the net cash flow - are necessary to reconcile the beginning cash balance to

the ending cash balance. Loan draw downs or equity injections, that are just shifting of capital

but no expenditure as such, are not considered in the net cash flow.

2.1 Operating Cash Flow. Operating cash flow, often referred to as working capital, is

the cash flow generated from internal operations. It comes from sales of the product or

service of your business, and because it is generated internally, it is under your control.

2.2 Investing Cash Flow. Investing cash flow is generated internally from non-operating

activities. This includes investments in plant and equipment or other fixed assets,

nonrecurring gains or losses, or other sources and uses of cash outside of normal

operations.

2.3 Financing Cash Flow. Financing cash flow is the cash to and from external sources,

such as lenders, investors and shareholders. A new loan, the repayment of a loan, the

issuance of stock, and the payment of dividend are some of the activities that would be

included in this section of the cash flow statement.

3. Benefits from using Cash Flow

The cash flow statement is one of the four main financial statements of a company. The cash

flow statement can be examined to determine the short-term sustainability of a company. If cash

is increasing (and operational cash flow is positive), then a company will often be deemed to be

healthy in the short-term. Increasing or stable cash balances suggest that a company is able to

meet its cash needs, and remain solvent. This information cannot always be seen in the income

statement or the balance sheet of a company. For instance, a company may be generating profit,

but still have difficulty in remaining solvent.
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The cash flow statement breaks the sources of cash generation into three sections: operational

cash flows, investing, and financing. This breakdown allows the user of financial statements to

determine where the company is deriving its cash for operations. For example, a company may

be notionally profitable but generating little operational cash (as may be the case for a company

that barters its products rather than selling for cash). In such a case, the company may be

deriving additional operating cash by issuing shares, or raising additional debt finance.

Companies that have announced significant writedowns of assets, particularly goodwill, may

have substantially higher cash flows than the announced earnings would indicate. For example,

telecoms firms that paid substantial sums for 3G licenses or for acquisitions have subsequently

had to write-off goodwill, that is, indicate that these investments were now worth much less.

These write-downs have frequently resulted in large announced annual losses, such as

Vodafone's announcement in May 2006 that it had lost 21.9 billion due to a writedown of its

German acquisition, Mannesmann, one of the largest annual losses in European history. Despite

this large "loss", which represented a sunk cost, Vodafone's operating cash flows were solid:

"Strong cash flow is one of the most attractive aspects of the cellphone business, allowing

operators like Vodafone to return money to shareholders even as they rack up huge paper

losses."

In certain cases, cash flow statements may allow careful analysts to detect problems that would

not be evident from the other financial statements alone. For example, WorldCom committed an

accounting fraud that was discovered in 2002; the fraud consisted primarily of treating ongoing

expenses as capital investments, thereby fraudulently boosting net income. Use of one measure

of cash flow (free cash flow) would potentially have detected that there was no change in overall

cash flow (including capital investments).

4. Ways Companies Can Augment Reported Cash Flow

Common methods include:

 Sales - Sell the receivables to a factor for instant cash. (leading)

 Inventory - Don't pay your suppliers for an additional few weeks at period end. (lagging)
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 Sales Commissions - Management can form a separate (but unrelated) company act as its agent.

The book of business can then be purchased quarterly as an investment.

 Wages - Remunerate with stock options.

 Maintenance - Contract with the predecessor company that you prepay five years worth for them

to continue doing the work

 Equipment Leases - Buy it

 Rent - Buy the property (sale and lease back, for example).

 Oil Exploration costs - Replace reserves by buying another company's.

 Research & Development - Wait for the product to be proven by a start-up lab; then buy the lab.

 Consulting Fees - Pay in shares from treasury since usually to related parties

 Interest - Issue convertible debt where the conversion rate changes with the unpaid interest.

 Taxes - Buy shelf companies with TaxLossCarryForward's. Or gussy up the purchase by buying

a lab or O&G explore co. with the same TLCF

: Overview Of International Financial Reporting Differences And Inflation

Topic Objective:

At the end of this topic student would be able to:

 Why financial reporting philosophies and detailed GAAP procedures have differed across

countries in the past.

 How globalization has relaxed cross-border barriers and prompted convergence of reporting

standards across countries.

 Why the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has become important.

 Efforts by the FASB and IASB to converge their respective standards and facilitate cross-border

securities transactions.

 How to cope with reporting differences that persist.
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Definition/Overview:

The objective of financial reporting rules differs across countries. In countries that follow a

U.K./U.S. financial reporting tradition, financial reports are designed to reflect underlying

economic performance. In countries such as Japan, Germany, and France, financial reporting

rules either follow the tax law or are prescribed by statute. Reporting philosophies differ because

of underlying differences in capital markets and other societal factors. The rules requiring

conformity to statutory and/or tax laws are being relaxed by some governments as corporations

seek broader access to world capital markets.

Differences in financial reporting rules complicate international investment analysis. Various

mechanisms for coping with cross-country reporting diversity have evolved. In the U.S., foreign

issuers are required to reconcile their home country reporting rules to U.S. GAAP promulgated

by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). Another approach that is gaining

significant support is to urge companies to use rules written by the International Accounting

Standards Board (IASB). These standards would then become a type of international accounting

language. Mechanisms for monitoring compliance with GAAP also differ significantly from

country to country both in the form of the monitoring and its effectiveness. The FASB has

developed a project that is designed to converge U.S. GAAP with International Accounting

Reporting Standards. The European Union is requiring all publicly traded companies to adopt

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) promulgated by the IASB by January 1,

2005.

Monitoring of compliance is an issue that must be addressed as the globalization of accounting

standards progresses towards a common reporting language. Corporate cultures and governance

issues reflect not only market conditions but also traditions and methods developed over many

years. The enforcement of these principles is an issue that also must be addressed along with

methods of reporting for developing economies. The United States has created the Public

Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) to monitor compliance to the corporate

governance rules enacted. The efficient market theory relies on consumer confidence in the

financial markets and this has led to a growing acceptance of the new rules on corporate

governance.
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Inflation is a serious problem in certain countries. Where this is the case, historical cost reporting

is not meaningful and inflation accounting is used. Two methods for reflecting changing prices

are current cost accounting and general price-level accounting. Current cost accounting measures

changes in the specific purchasing power of the company for whom the financial statements are

being prepared. By contrast, general price-level accounting strives to reflect overall, average,

changes in purchasing power.

Key Points:

1. International Financial Reporting

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) are standards and interpretations adopted by

the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

Many of the standards forming part of IFRS are known by the older name of International

Accounting Standards (IAS). IAS were issued between 1973 and 2001 by the board of the

International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC). In April 2001 the IASB adopted all IAS

and continued their development, calling the new standards IFRS.

2. Structure of IFRS

IFRSs are considered "principles based" set of standards in that they establish broad rules as well

as dictating specific treatments.

International Financial Reporting Standards comprise:

 International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) - standards issued after 2001

 International Accounting Standards (IAS) - standards issued before 2001

 Interpretations originated from the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee

(IFRIC) - issued after 2001

 Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC) - issued before 2001
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There is also a Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements which

describes some of the principles underlying IFRS.

3. Framework

The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements states basic

principles for IFRS.

4. Objective of Financial Statements

The framework states that the objective of financial statements is to provide information about

the financial position, performance and changes in the financial position of an entity that is

useful to a wide range of users in making economic decisions, and to provide the current

financial status of the entity to its shareholders and public in general.

5. Underlying Assumptions

The underlying assumptions used in IFRS are:

 Accrual basis - the effect of transactions and other events are recognised when they occur, not as

cash is received or paid

 Going concern - the financial statements are prepared on the basis that an entity will continue in

operation for the foreseeable future

6. Qualitative Characteristics of Financial Statements

The Framework describes the qualitative characteristics of financial statements as having

 Understandability

 Relevance

 Reliability and
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 Comparability.

7. Elements of Financial Statements

The Framework sets out the statement of financial position (balance sheet) as comprising:-

 Assets - resources controlled by the entity as a result of past events and from which future

economic benefits are expected to flow to the entity

 Liabilities - a present obligation of the entity arising from past events, the settlement of which is

expected to result in an outflow from the entity of resources embodying economic benefits

 Equity - the residual interest in the assets of the entity after deducting all its liabilities and the

statement of comprehensive income (income statement) as comprising:

 Income is increases in economic benefits during the accounting period in the form of inflows or

enhancements of assets or reductions in liabilities.

 Expenses are decreases in such economic benefits.

8. Recognition of Elements of Financial Statements

An item is recognised in the financial statements when:

 It is probable that a future economic benefit will flow to or from an entity and

 When the item has a cost or value that can be measured with reliability.

9. Measurement of the Elements of Financial Statements

Measurement is how the responsible accountant determines the monetary values at which items

are to be valued in the income statement and balance sheet. The basis of measurement has to be

selected by the responsible accountant.

Accountants employ different measurement bases to different degrees and in varying

combinations. They include, but are not limited to:

 Historical cost
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 Current cost

 Realizable (settlement) value

 Present value

Historical cost is the measurement basis chosen by most accountants.

10. Concepts of Capital and Capital Maintenance

10.1 Concepts of Capital

o A financial concept of capital, e.g. invested money or invested purchasing power,

means capital is the net assets or equity of the entity.

o A physical concept of capital means capital is the productive capacity of the

entity.

10.2 Concepts of Capital Maintenance and the Determination of Profit

o Financial capital maintenance could be measured in either nominal monetary units

or constant purchasing power units.

o Physical capital is maintained when productive capacity at the end is greater than

at the start of the period.

o The main difference between the two concepts is the way asset and liability price

change effects are treated.

o Profit is the excess after the capital at the start of the period has been maintained.

o With nominal monetary units, the profit would be the increase in nominal capital.

o With units of constant purchasing power, the profit for the period would be the

increase in invested purchasing power. Only increases greater than the inflation

rate would be taken as profit. Increases up to the level of inflation maintain capital

and would be taken to equity
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